lowa College Student Aid Commission

Posizecondary Approval and Registration Adminisirator
200 10” Strest, Fourth Floor

Des Moines, IA 53309
(513) 725-3470

Application for Approval and Registration
of Postisecondary School
lowa Code Chapter 261B

Purzuant fa lows Code Chapter 2618, the unders'gned schoel apphies for mgistration 1o conduet ar maimtain one or more
courses of insiruction, ixiudng courses. of struecticn by corespondence, where the courses are offerad in lowa or the school
has a presence in 'owa and desires to offer cowrses in other states or foreign countries.

Submit a paper document and a complete duplicate in pdf format ona CHD.
Applications may be submitied eiectronizally by contacting the Postzecondary Approval Admintztrator at the lowsa
College Student Ald Commission.

Applications for an initial approval and regisiration must include a non-refundable check for 34, 0G0 paysbie to the
Siate of lowa.

Applicaions fees are {o be sent to:

Pastzecondary Approval znd Regisiratton Adminisiralor
200 10th Skeet, Fourth Floor
Deg Momnes, 1A 50309

All tems must be completed bafore the appScation will be considered as received by the Commission. Attach additional
pages as needed to provide the requested infesmation. Responses are nequired to have a minEnum of a surmmary paragraph
on this form. Resporses that include only staternents similar io “please see attached”, will be considered incomplete. Othar
documents or malerials may aiso be attached fo suppeort ihe applicalior. Attachments must be tabbed and clearly marked cn
both the paper and pdf documents..

{Regisitrations must be nepewed every four years or ypon any subsiantive change in program offerings, location, or
accreditation.}

Name of school and address of the peincipal office as defined in iowa Code Section 490140 or 510.141:
K2618 42)) and {(2618.4(1)}]

Name of Schooi Tuisa Welding Schooi

Suite;

Street 2545 E. 11th Street
City__ Tulsa

State: __Oklshoma

Zip: 74104

Coundry: _USA

Telephone Number {including country or area code): _[918} S87-6789

Type of corposalion:
{X} For-profit
{ ] Non-profit

Address of this school in all in other states, and in foreign countries:
3



Suite Street City State Zip Country Telephone

500 Scothside Bvt| lacksanvilla Florida 32216 | USA (904} 646-9353

Address of all locations in lowa where instruction is to be provided

Suite Street City Stale Zip Country Telephone

N/A

Tuition charges, f2es and other costs payable fo the school by a student [{2618 4{3})]

Program fo be Books and
Ciffered in lowa Tuition Fees Supptes Other Total
Structural Walder 57,707 $725 5710 $252 52,395
Professional Welder 513,940 $1,462 5782 5252 516,436
ADS- WeiEng Teckroiogy 527,880 { $2,393 $2.095 5504 532,872

Refund policy of the schoal for the retum of refundable pertions of tuition, fees, or other charges [[2618.4{4)}] I
the refund policy is aitached, please summarize the policy below.

Refund Summary attached-seaTab 1

Degrees granted by the school [(2615.4(5})]

Offered 1 lowa [{261B.4(11))]

Offered oulzide of lowa

Assoriate of Cocupationat Studies in Weldipg Technolopgy-awvailable at campuis locsted in Tulsa, OX only

Mame, buginess address and telephone number of the chief executive officer of the achool: [[261B.4(7)}]

Name: Mary Kelly
Suite:




Simeet 2915 Crchardpark Or.

City:_ Cincinnati

State: Ohio
Zip: 45739
Country: _USA

Telephone Number {ncluding country or area code): _[513) 545-1054

Provide a copy or description of the means by which the school intends to comply with 26189 [[261B.4(8))].
Code section 2618.9 is as fillows: AD= Catalog Addendum 82

261B.9 DISCLOSURE TO STUDENTS.

Pricr to the commencement of a course of instruction and prior to

the receipt of a tuition charge or fee for a course of instruction, a

school shall provide written disclosure to students of the follovring

nformation accomparied by a stalement that the nformation is being

provided in compliance with this secfon:
1. The name or file of the course. See Tab 2; Catalog page 2 & 3
2. A brief description of the subject matter of the course. See Tab 2; Catalog page 2 £ 3
3. The wition chamge or olher fees chamed for the course. ifa

student iz enrolled in more than one course at the school, the

tuiion charge or fee for al courses may be stated i one sum. See Tab2; ADpage 1 8 4
4. The refund poiicy of the schoct for the refism of the

refundable porfon of fuition, fees, of other charges. If refunds

are not to be paid, the information shall state that fact. See Tab 2; Catalog page 18-20
5. Whether the credential or cerSficale issued, awarded, or

credited o a shxdent upon completion of the course or the fact of

~ completion of the course is applicable toward a degree granied by the

schocl and, if g0, under what eircumstances the appiication will be

made. See Tab 2; Catalog page 7
6. The name of the accrediting agency recognized by the United

States department of education or its successor ageacy which has

accredited the schocl. See Tab 2; Catalog pape 3 & 4

Response:

Please refer to Tab 2; pages 2-4, 7, 18-20, and Catalog Addendum #2; page 1 & 4

Name, address, and telephicne nurber of a contact person in lowa. (2618 4(10])]

Name; Mark E. Neiters, Berger Law Firm, P.C.

Suiter__ 1040

Street 7109 Hickman Road

City:___ Des Moines

State; _ lowa

Zip: 50322

Country: _USA




Telephone Number (including country or area code): _(515) 288-1040

Name, address, and tifle of the other officers and members of the legal goveming bedy of the school:
{i261B.4{6)3

Officer Number 1

Name:_Mary Keily
Suite:
Street. 2915 Orchardpari Dr.
City.___ Cincinnati

State: Ohio
Zip: 45236
Country: _ USA

Telephone No. (including country or area code): _ (513} 545-1054

For cfficers 2 or more, add pages as needed:

Owner Number 2
Names and addresses of perzsons owning mone than 10% of the school: [(2618 4(8)}]

Mame: Summer Street Capital H, LP; Michae! McQueeny
Suite;
Street_42 Chapin Parkway

City___ Buffaio

State:  New York

Zip: 14209

Country: __ USA

Telephone Number (including country or area code): _ (716) 570-8717

For owners 2 or more, add pages as needed

Mame all agencies acerediting the instiiution. For each agency, inciude name, address, telephone number, and
whether the agency i3 recognized by the U.5. Department of Education. [{2618 4(3})] Atiach copies of
accreditation cerfificates of status for each agency. 'f the [owa location is not accredited, provide accrediting
agenacy certification that the jowa Jocation will be granted accreditation upon approval by the Coliege Student Aid
Commissiocn. Provide documentation that every location of applicant achool is approved by the
accrediting agency and in good standing, for all locations throughout the world.

Acerediting agency 1

Name;_Accrediting Commission of Career Scheol and Colleges of Technology (ACCSCT)
Suite;_ 302

Street 2101 Wiison Boulevard
City___Arkington

State: _Virginia

Zip: 22201

Country- ___USA

Telephene Number (including country or area code); _ {703} 247-4533
Contact Person.  Ronald 5. Blumentha! or Michael 5. McComis

Please refer to Tab 4 for Accreditation documentation.

Is this agency recognized by the U. 5. Deparmert of Educafion? } Yes [] No



Accraditing Agency 2

Name:

Suite:

Streat,

City:

State:

Zip..

Counbry:

Telaphone Mumber fincluding country or ansa code):

Contact Parson:

Is this agency recognized by the L. S. Department of Educalion? [ | Yes [] No

Acerediting Agency 3

Name:__

Suite:

City

State:

Jipc

Country:

Telephone Ne. {including coundry or 2rea code)

Contact Person-

is this agency recbg:ni:aed by the L. 5. Department of Education? [ } Yes [ ] Na

Accrediting Agency 4+

Respond on a separate page:

Describe the procedures followed by the school for permanent preservation of student records. [(2618.4(12))]

All physical records of a currently enroiled student are maintained in the student's file and stored
in fire proof filing cabinets kept in the Financial Aid Depariment and locked. The electronic records
such as attendance and prades are entered into Tulsa Welding School CampusWue computer system

and backed up daily. The stor. media is kept in a fire proof filing cabinet in the fice President
School Director's office and kept tocked.

Provide the eontact informaticn to be used by studenis and graduates who zeek to obtain transcript information.

Euﬁnﬁy’

Térépﬁo}le Number. (including couniry or area code):




List the states and approvel or regisiration agencies for all states in which the school operates or maintains a

presence.

Please refer to Tab 5 for a list of all states and approval/fregistration agencies.

State

Agency Name

Address

Contact Person

Telephone Number

Cescribe the academic and instructional methodelogizs and defivery systems to be used by the school and the
extent to which the schoal anticipates each rmethedology and delivery system will be used,, including, but nat
Emited to, classroom instruction, correspondence, intemet, eleclronic telecommunications, mdependent study.

and portfolic experence evaluation. (2618 . 4{13]]
Tulsa Welding School instruction is done in

dﬂe classroom for each propram. We de not offer any

other method for instruction at any of our campuses.

Provide the name of every other Stabe of lowa agency required o approve the apphicant school in lowa, the
gchoof's contact person at the agency and the curent status of that approval. Attach doeumentation in the form
of a letter or cerlificate for each agency.

Agency Mame

Contact Person

Telephcne Humber

Approval Status

NFA

is the school subject to a Imitation, suspension or tfermination (LST] order issued by the U.S. Depariment of

Education?
[]Yes Mo

If yes, explain below.

N/A




Provide the name and contact information for a W, 5. Depariment of Education official who can verify the LST
statement.
_NSA

Do wosr:
Errcll student= in lowa? j§ Yes fJNo  Note: we have been registered in lowa since 1/08

Employ lowa facully? ] Yes[] Ne
Do you intend to:
Enroll students in lowa? pJ Ves {7
Mo Employ iowa faculty? I Yes [ ] No

Describe cument operations or plans fo enroll students in lowa or employ lowa Taculty.
Tuisa Welding School wouild iike to advertise and recruit from high school located in the State of
lowa.

Name, address, and telephone number of full-ime empioyees in lowa.

Mame: Pleaze refer to Tab 6 for full-Eime employees.
Suite;
Street;
City:
State:
Zip.
Countny:
Telephene Number (including country or area code):

Wil your scheol comply with lowa Code section 2618.7 limitng the use of references to the Secretary of State,
State of lowa, or College Student A Commizsion in promiotiona! maleral {(See the fowa Code for detzils)

i Yes [} No

Nl your schoo; comply with the requirerrents of Jowa Code section 261.9(17%e to "g"7 |
{See the lowa Coda for details } ] Yes [] No
Does the schoo! agree to file annual reports that the Commission requires from ad lowa colieges and universities?

i YesI]No



Attached a copy of the applicant school's most recent audit prepared by a cerlified public accounting frm no more
than 42 months pricr to the application and state below where, in the audit report, there is evidence that the
auditor is providing an unqualified opinion.

Piease refer o Tab 8 for Audit and page 1- exhibit A for ungualified opinion.

Describe how students will be provided with access o leaming resources, including appropriate library and other
support senvices requisite for the schools’ degree programs.

Piease refer to Tab 2; Cataiog Addendum #2; page 2 & 3; Tulsa Campus Facilities- A; Jacksonviile
Campus Faciiities- B

Provide evidence that faculiy within an appropriafe dizcipline are involved in developing and evaluating cumiculum
for the program(s) to be registered in lowa.

Please refer to Tab 9.

Provide evidence that the school has adeguate physical faciities appropriate for the program(z) to be
offered and are ocated in the state. Inciude a copy of a signed agreemert for a faciity purchases or iease
or option fo purchase or lease. Please include a pholograph of the location.

Please refer to Tab 20 for Hloorplans of each campus.
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include a statement, zigned by the chief executive officer of the apglicani school, on schooi ietlerhead,
demonstrating the school's commitment to the delivery of programs located in lowa, and agreeing to provide
alternatives for students to complete programs at other inziitutions i the applicant 2choo! cloges the pragram
before studenis have completed their courses of sfudy.

Statement may be in an attached document.  Please see Tab 11 for statement.

Provide an organizational plan that shows the location and physica! address, telephone number, fax number and

contact informaiion for alf intemet-haszed and ske-based educational locations, admmistratfive, and service centers

operated by the appicart and any parent organizahon.
Piease refer to Tab 2- Catalop 2nd Catalog Addendum.

Provide documentaton showing the school's policy for the resoution of student and graduate comments and
complaints. Provide complete contact informaticn to which complainants may be referred.

Piease refer to Tab 12; Also found in Cataleg in Tab 2, page 7 & 16.

Provide a copy of a curment Cerlificete of Authority provided by the appScant's home state and the lowa Seeretary
of State_

Piease refer to Tab 3.

Provide the U.S. Departiment of Education cob:ornt defauit rate for each associated organizabonal entity for which
the: U.S._ Department of Education reperts a cohort defauli rate.

Flease refer to Tab 24 for cohort default rate.

11



Provide the average debt upon gradusticn of individuals eampleting programs at each branch jocation and the
entire organization,

Piease refer to Tab 15 for average debt upon graduation.

Provide the U. 5. Depariment of Education cohort graduation rate for each branch locatian and the %ofal
omganizalion, showing rates for graduates of diploma, iwo-year, and four-year, programs if those rates are
reported to the L. S. Depariment of Education National Center for Education Stalistics.

Please refer to Tab 16 for cohort praduation rate provided to IPEDS

SIGHATURE

Applicant School Chief Executive Ufficer

Mary Keliy President
Name Tite
Signature Daile

If any information in this application changes between the time of application Commission action, the
school must informs the Commission by filing an Amended Application clearly indicating the information
which is being amended. Amendments must be received before the Commission takes action.
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My comrrission expies;

lowa College Student Aid Commission
200 107 Streel, Fowrth Hoor
BPes Moines, 1A 30309

Exemption Claim
Under lowa Code Chapter 714

Submit a paper document and a complete duplicate in electronic .pdf format.

All iterms messt be completed before the agplication will be considered as received by the Comirission. Altach eddifonal
pages as necded o provide the requested nfioimation. Responses are required io have a minfmum of a summany
paracraph on s form. Responzes el neiude only siatements similer 1o ‘pleage see altachod”, will be considered
incompiete. Olher documents or matedials may also be altached %o support the applicastion. Atllachments must be tabbed
and desrly marked on hoth the paper and pdf documenis..

lowa Code §714.19 provides rine exernplicns from the instrucbonal School fiing requirements: of Chapter 744, A special
gxemplion iz provided Tor certain trade and vozational schoole. FPing en official cleim of an exenrpSon is oplticoal — i
simply picoes the =chool on recortd a3 asserting en evemplion: fom regisiraion. A school which falsely or emoneously
claims an exemzion remans subject to the enftrcement authority of Chepler 714.

B0 NOT COMPLETE BOTH THE EXEMPTION AMD THE FILING STATERENT

PART A — IDENTIFICATION

1. Tris claim of exemption is filed on behalf of
Tulsa Welding School

Name or Stle of school: Tulsa Welding School

Address(es) cf principal
office{s)_2545 E. 11th Street
Tulsa, OK 74104

Telephone Number (including country or area code). _(918) S87-6789

Email Address

2. State tha name, business cddress, business felephon2 number, and homa address of the chief
execulive gfficer o7 the schoes:
Mary Kelly- Business Address: 3500 Southside Bivd. Jacksanville FL 32216
Home Address: 2915 Orchardpark Dr., Cincinnati, OH 45239
Business Phone: (204) 6§46-9353
Persora: Phone: [513) 545-1054

11



PART B - EXEMPTION

3. The school is exempt from £ing a statement of financial responsibility pursuant to the following
exception in fowa Code §714.19 {chedk one) (if claiming radefvocational school exempiicn, skip
tems 3 and 4 and 9o to Hern 5}

1. Colleges or universities atuthorized by the laws of lowa or any other state or foreign courdry to
grant degrees.

Schools of nursing accredited by the board of nurse examiners or an equivalent public hoard of
anather state or foreign country.

Public schools.

Private and nonprofit schogls recognized by the depariment of education or a focal school board
for the purpose of complying with chapter 299 and enpioying cerfified teachers. (See
instructions. )

N'Ampmﬁt schools exchisively engaged in training persons with physicat disabilifies in the state of

. Schools and educational programis conducied by fimys, corporations, or persons for the rabMng of

their own employees, for which no fiee is charged.

8 7. Seminars, refresher courses and schools of instraction spoanscred by professional, business, or
farming org-nizations or associations for the members and employees of members of such
organizations ¢r associabions.

0 8. Private business schobls accredited by the accrediiing commission for business schocis ¢ran
acknowiedged accrediling agency.

O 9. Private college preparatiory schools accredited or prebationally accredited under section 266,11,

subsection 13.
{See instructions )

oo O g
ol S

(o
s

4_ Describe the covrse of msinuclion offared and set forih the facts establishing the appropeiateness of
the exemplion.

The school is a frade or vocaltiona! school which has met the conditions for axemption

All itemns muat be completed beftre the application wil be considered as received by the Commission. Altach eddiBonal
pages 23 needed to peonide the requested information. Responses are required to bave a minimum of a summary
pa-agraph on this form. Responses that indude only statements similar to “piease see allached”, will be considered
incomplete. Other documents or maledals may alzo be attached 1o support the appication. Alkachments must be tabbed
amd deadly marked on both the paper end pdf documents..

5. Each one of the folowing: (do not compiete ltem 5 if the schocl has completed ems 3 and 4)

Ml Option A - A copy of a continucus corporate security bond payaiiz to the state of lowa in the sum of
$m,nmwmmmmemmmuemﬁlwmmagemmmm
(See insirucons for sample bond 1anguage).  please refer to Tab 7.

8 Option B - A ccpy of an arnual swom C P A's financial statemant showing a net worlh of at i2ast
$250,608 which s not fied on the school's behalf by a parent corporation, and which does nof nclude
a parent corporation’s rial worth in the financial statement- (See instructions).

8 COption C- A copy of an annual swom C P.AL's financial statement showing a net worth of at ‘east
$250.000 which i filed on the schooi's behalf by a parent corporation, or which does inciude a parent
corporztion’s net worth n the fnancial statement. (See nstructcns). The parent corporation hereby
designates the fo¥owmng person as the corporation’s regisicred agent under §714.18{2) {indicale
name, addness, and felephone numberk:

12



PART C - SIGNATURE

Signature  pyz iy KeHy, President Dae

If the claimed exemption becomes inapplicable, the school must immediately file the statement of
financial responsihility or cease offering the course(s) of instruction, or follow other applicable
registration requirements under lowa Code Chapter 2618 or Chapter 714.

13



Refund Policy Summary



Refund Policy Summary

A student may cancel his/her enrollment at any time by submitting written notice
of cancellation to Tulsa Welding Schoo! (TWS). The student’s money shall be fully
refunded, if requested within three (3) business days after signing an Enroliment
Agreement and paying a registration fee or larger amount. Students who have not
visited the campus before enroliment have the right to withdraw or cancel
without penalty and receive a full refund of all monies paid, within three (3)
business days foliowing either attendance at a regularly scheduled orentation or
following a tour of the TWS campus and inspection of equipment. If TWS rejects
an applicant’s enrollment, all monies received by TWS shall be refunded. If a
student cancels his/her enrollment and more than three (3) business days have
elapsed since the student signed their Enrollment Agreement, attended
crientation, or have taken a tour of the TWS campus and inspected equipment,
but have not yet begun training classes, then the student shall receive a refund of
all monies paid except the registration fee(s), not to exceed $150. If the student
should find it necessary to discontinue or withdraw from his/her program before
graduation, the student should notify the Director of Training or Student Advisor
to officially withdraw. The termination date, once a student begins their training,
will be the last date of attendance. If the student is absent fourteen (14)
consecutive days without notice, he/she will be withdrawn from the program and
is subject to the applicable refund policy for their state or campus. Please refer to
the Catalog (Tab #2, pages 18-20) for additional details.



School Catalog
&
Catalog Addendum
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September 11, 2009

PRIORITY MAIL
CONFIDENTIAL

Ms. Debbie Burke

Director

Tulsa Welding School

2545 East 11™ Street

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74104-3909

School #M000285

Dear Ms. Burke:

At its August 2009 meeting, the Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges of Technology
(“ACCSCT” or the “Commission™) considered the Appllcatlon for a°Change of Ownership submitted by
Tulsa Welding School located in Tulsa Oklahoma. Upon review of the April 1, 2009 on-site evaluation
report and the school’s response to that report, the Commission determined that the institution has met the

requirements for a change of ownership as required by accrediting standards.

In approving this substantive change, the Commission has expressed confidence in Tulsa Welding
School’s commitment to compliance with accrediting standards and to providing educational programs of

high quality to its students.

For further assistance or additional information, please contact Thomas J. Comacchia at 703.247.4057 or
via email at tcornacchia@accsct.org.

Sincerely,

(s 2

Michale S. McComis, Ed.D.
Executive Director

c: Jack Forrest
Chair of the Commission
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2101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 302
Arlington, VA 12201
{703} 247-4112

Fax (703) 247-4533
WWW.ACCsct.org



ACCSCT APPROVED PROGRAM ENCL.OSURE

TULSA WELDING SCHOOL (SCHOOL #M000285)
FE_F -l R L

TULSA, OKLAHOMA

SEPTEMBER 7, 2007

Accreditation by ACCSCT is institutional in nature. The following programs are included in the school's
record of accreditation as approved. This information should be maintained in the school’s file and used

when appropriate.

CLOCK HOURS/
NON-DEGREE PROGRAMS CREDIT HOURS AWARD

Master Welder 750/30 Diploma

Structural Welding 405/16 Diptoma
CLOCK HOURS/

DEGREE PROGRAMS CREDIT HOURS AWARD

Welding Technology 1365/64 AOS

This information is current as of the date of this letter. Please be advised that a school may not describe
in its catzlog, advertise, enrol! students in, or award credentials for new programs, substantive changes or
degree programs prior to Commission approval (Section IV (D)(10), Substantive Standards, Standards of
Accreditation, formerly Accreditation Reviews, Standards of Accreditation), A summary of the
procedures for adding programs or making modifications to the school’s approved programs is described
below. Schools should refer to Section IV, Rules of Process and Procedure of the Standards of
Accreditation (formerly Accreditation Reviews, Introduction to the Standards of Accreditation) for a more
detailed explanation of all processes and procedures required for the addition or modification of

programs,

New Non-Degree Programs:

Related Programs
New programs that do not constitute substantive changes as described below must be reported to the

Commission through the filing of an Application for a New Program-Related Program. An on-site
evajuation to the school may be required at the discretion of the Commission. The new program will be
recognized as within the school’s institutional accreditation as of the date that the Commission approves
the new program.

Unrelated Programs
Substantive changes to the programs offered by a school must be reviewed and approved by the

Commission before they may be included within the scope of the school’s acereditation, The addition of
program which are unrelated to the approved programs offered by a school or the alteration of programs
or courses that represent a significant departure in the objectives or content from the approved programs
or courses offered by a school requires approval through the filling of an Application for a New Unrelated

Program.



September 7, 2007

PRIORITY MAIL
CONFIDENTIAL

Mr. Roger Hess

President

Tulsa Wcldinﬂg School School #M000285
2545 East 117 Street

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74101-3909

Dear Mr. Hess:

At its August 2007 meeting, the Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges of
Technology (*ACCSCT” or “the Commission”) considered, the Application for Renewal
Accreditation submitted by Tulsa Welding School (“TWS”) located in Tulsa, Oklahoma. Upon
review of the March 12, 2007 Team Summary Report, and the school’s response to that report,
the Commission voted to grant the institution renewal of accreditation for a period of five (5)

years going forward from Aprl 1, 2007}

An ACCSCT Approved Program Enclosure has been included with this letter as documentation
of the school's approved programs. Although ACCSCT accreditation is institutional in nature,
all programs offered by the school must be approved by the Commission. You will find the
Commission’s requiremeflts for the addition of new programs and modifications to existing

programs in the Standards of Accreditation.

The mark of an accredited school is it’s commitment to continuous improvement. Accordingly,
the Commission has included an ACCSCT Institutional Enhancement Enclosure that lists

suggestions deserving of your immediate attention and action.

In addition, the Commission monitors the continuous compliance of its accredited institutions
through annual reports and the submission of other data including financial statements. Please be
advised that the 2007 Annual Report will be due in the ACCSCT office by January 17, 2008.
Please also note that ACCSCT accredited institutions are required to prepare and submit the
2007 Annual Report electronically. Instructions regarding the preparation of the electronic
version of the annual report will be sent to your institution prior to the submission due date.
Further, each school is required to submit its financial statements prepared in accordance with

the ACCSCT Instructions for the Submission of Fi inancial Statements and Financial Reporting on
an annual basis. Please ensure that each year the school submits its financial statements for the
ended June 30 by December 31 of the same calendar year as required.

fiscal year-

cords, Tulsa Welding School was previously granted renewal of accreditation for five

| According to the Commission’s re
erefore, Tulsa Welding School's accreditation is effective for a period of five (5) years

(5) years effective April 1, 2002, Th
going forward from April 1, 2007,

2101 Wilsun Boulevard, Suite 302
Arlington, VA 21201
(703) 247.4212
Fax (7031 247.45713



Tulsa Welding School - Tulsa, Oklahoma
School # M0100285

September 7, 2007

Page20f2

By renewing its accreditation, Tulsa Welding School has continued its partnership with other
vocational educators who are committed to providing programs of quality and to conducting
their affairs with integrity. The Commission is confident that you will take this responsibility
seriously with comsideration for the many other ACCSCT-accredited institutions that have
embraced accreditation as a means tg enhance student learning and achieve educational goals.

A Certificate of Accreditation will be forwarded under separate cover. You are reminded to
adhere to the Standards of Accreditation as tevisions to the Standards are approved and
disseminated by the Commission. Please consult the ACCSCT website at www.accsct.org for
updates on the Commission’s initiatives and activities, and to review approved updates to the

Standards of Accreditation.

If you need further assistance or information, please contact Joanna Boeri at (703) 247-4502 or
via email at jboeri@accsct.org :

Sincerely,
Elise Scanlon
Executive Director

<+

cc: Gery Hochznadel, Ph.D.
Chair of the Commission

Encls: ACCSCT Approved Program Enclosure
ACCSCT Institutional Enhancement Enclosure

1B



ACCSCT APPROVED PROGRAM ENCLOSURE

TULSA WELDING SCHOOL, (SCHOOL #M000285)
TULSA, OKLAHOMA

SEPTEMBER 7, 2007

Accreditation by ACCSCT is institutional in nature. The following programs are included in the school’s
record of accreditation as approved. This information should be maintained in the school’s file and used

when appropriate.

CLOCK HOURS/
NON-DEGREE PROGRAMS CREDIT HOURS AWARD

Master Welder 750/30 Diploma

Structural Welding 405/16 Diploma
. CLOCK HOURS/

DEGREE PROGRAMS CREDIT BOURS AWARD

Welding Technology 1365/64 AOS

This information is current as of the date of this letter. Please be advised that a school may not describe
in its catalog, advertise, enroll students in, or award credentials for new programs, substantive changes or
degree programs prior to Commission approval (Section IV (D)(1 0), Substantive Standards, Standards of
Acereditation, formerly Accreditation Reviews, Standards of Accreditation). A summary of the
procedures for adding programs or making modifications to the school’s approved programs is described
below. Schools should refer to Section IV, Rules of Process and Procedure of the Standards of
Accreditation (formerly Accreditation Reviews, Introduction to the Standards of Accreditation) for a more
detailed explanation of all processes and procedures required for the addition or modification of

programs.

New Non-Degree Programs:

Related Programs
New programs that do not constitute substantive changes as described below must be reported to the

Commission through the filing of an Application for a New Program-Related Program. An on-site
evaluation to the school may be required at the discretion of the Commission. The new program will be
recognized as within the school’s institutional accreditation as of the date that the Commission approves

the new prograrm.

Unrelated Programs
Substantive changes to the programs offered by a school must be reviewed and approved by the

Commission before they may be included within the scope of the school’s accreditation. The addition of
program which are unrelated to the approved programs offered by a school or the alteration of programs
or courses that represent a significant departure in the objectives or content from the approved programs
or courses offered by a school requires approval through the filling of an Application for 2 New Unrelated

Program.



Tulsa Welding School - Tulsa, Oklahoma ACCSCT Appraved Program Enclosure

School # MG00285
September 7, 2007
Page20f2

Degree Programs:

Schools must have each degree program reviewed and approved by the Commission before the program
is offered by filing an Application for Approval of a Degree Program.

Program Maodifications:

Non-Substantive - Less Than 25 Percent
Non-substantive program modifications are those which result in less than a 25 percent change in the

program'’s clock hours or credit hours or changes to the name of an approved program. The Commission
does not require prior approval of non-substantive program modifications; however, schools must notify

the Commission, in writing, of these types of modifications.

Schools must complete the Program Modification Report for Non-Substantive Changes with all
attachments prior to the modification taking effect. In the event that it is determined that the program
modification is in fact a substantive change, a school will be required to submit the appropriate

substantive change report.

Substantive - 25 Percent or More
A substantial increase or decrease (a cumulative modification of 25 percent or more from the original date

of program approval or the most recent accreditation review) in the clock hours or credit hours of an
existing program requires approval in accordance with the substantive change provisions including the
filing of an Application for a Substantive Program Modification.



ACCSCT INSTITUTIONAL ENHANCEMENT ENCLOSURE

TULSA WELDING SCHOOL (SCHOOL #M000235)
TULSA, OKLAHOMA

SEPTEMBER 7, 2007

The Commission directs the school’s continued attention to the language used to advertise and promote
Tulsa Welding School (“TWS”) and its programs (Section IV (D)(1), Substantive Standards, Standards of
Accreditation, formerly Section IV (D)(1), Standards of Accreditation): The Commission reviewed and
accepted TWS’ rationale for its use of the phrase “world class” to describe its training programs and the
use of the phrase within the school’s mission statement, As TWS continues to use this language within
advertising materials to promote the school, it should also include a reference to the sources and
documents contained within the response to the Team Summary Report that justify the description of the
TWS as “world class” among welding schools and programs.
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September 11, 2009

PRIORITY MAIL
CONFIDENTIAL

Ms. Debbie Burke

Director

Tulsa Welding School

2545 East 11" Street

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74104-3909

School #M000285

Dear Ms. Burke:

At its August 2009 meeting, the Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges of Technology
(“ACCSCT” or the “Commission™) considered the Application for a'Change of Ownership submitted by
Tulsa Welding School located in Tulsa Oklahoma. Upon review of the April 1, 2009 on-site evaluation
report and the school’s response to that report, the Commission determined that the institution has met the

requirements for a change of ownership as required by accrediting standards.

In approving this substantive change, the Commission has expressed confidence in Tulsa Welding
School’s commitment to compliance with acerediting standards and to providing educational programs of

high quality to its students.

For further assistance or additional information, please contact Thomas J. Cornacchia at 703.247.4057 or
via email at tcornacchia@acesct.org.

Sincerely,

b s

Michale S. McComis, Ed.D.
Executive Director

c Jack Forrest
Chair of the Commission

2101 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 302
Arlington, VA 22101
(703) 2474112

Fax {703) 247-4533
WWW.ACccsCt.org



ACCSCT APPROVED PROGRAM ENCLOSURE

TULSA WELDING SCHOOL (SCHOOL #M000285)
TULSA, OKLAHOMA

SEPTEMBER 7, 2007

Accreditation by ACCSCT is institutional in nature, The following programs are included in the school’s

record of accreditation as approved. This information should be maintained in the school’s file and used

when appropriate.

CLOCK HOURS/
NON-DEGREE PROGRAMS CREDITHOURs | AWARD

Master Welder 750/30 Diploma

Structural Welding 405/16 Diploma
, CLOCK HOURS/

DEGREE PROGRAMS CREDIT HOURS AWARD

Welding Technology 1365/64 AOS

This information is current as of the date of this letter. Please be advised that a school may not describe
in its catalog, advertise, enroll students in, or award credentials for new programs, substantive changes or
degree programs prior to Commission approval (Section IV (D)(10), Substantive Standards, Standards of
Accreditation, formerly Accreditation Reviews, Standards of Accreditation). A summary of the
procedures for adding programs or making modifications to the schaol’s approved programs is described
below. Schools should refer to Section IV, Rules of Process and Procedure of the Standards of
Accreditation (formerly Accreditation Reviews, Introduction to the Standards of Accreditation) for a more
detailed explanation of all processes and procedures required for the addition or modification of

programs.

New Non-Degree Programs:

Related Programs
New programs that do not constitute substantive changes as described below must be reported to the

Commission through the filing of an Application for a New Program-Related Program. An on-site
evaluation to the school may be required at the discretion of the Commission. The new program will be
recognized as within the school’s institutional accreditation as of the date that the Commission approves

the new program.

Unrelated Programs

Substantive changes to the programs offered by.a school must be reviewed and approved by the
Commission before they may be included within the scope of the school’s accreditation. The addition of
program which are unrelated to the approved programs offered by a school or the alteration of programs
or courses that represent a significant departure in the objectives or content from the approved programs
or courses offered by a school requires approval through the filling of an Application for a New Unrelated
Program,



June 3, 2009

PRIORITY MAIL
CONTIDENTIAL

Wayne Gordin

Director

‘T'ulsa Welding Schoal

3500 Southside Boulevard
Jacksonville, Florida 32216-4634

School #BB70499

Dear Mr, Gurdin:

Al its May 2009 meeting, the Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges of Technology
(“ACCSCT" or “the Commission™) considered the Application for Renewal of Accreditation and the
Application for a Change of Ownership-Part | and Part 11 submitted by Tulsa Welding School (“TWS-
Jacksonville™ located in Jacksonville. Florida.! Upon review of the February 2, 2009 Team Summary
Report and the school's response to that report, the C ommission voted to grant the institution renewal of
accreditation for a period of five (5) years going forward from November 2008 In addition, the
Commission determined that TWS8-Jacksonville has met the requirements for the change of ownership
required by the Standards uf Accreditation. The Commission’s decision to confer accreditation will
become effective upon a demonstration that the stipulation stated below has been satisfied. Once the
stipulation has been satisfied, TWS-Jacksonville will receive a final letter of accreditation.

The Commission directs TWS to submit documentation of advising sessions provided to-students
(Section VI (A)(3), Substuntive Stundards, Standards of Accreditation). In response to the on-site
evaluation team's finding in this regard, TWS-Jacksonville provided its current and future plans for
monitoring and advising student population. As part of its response. TWS-Jacksonville submitted an
electronic data sheet entitled “Ability-to-Benefit [.og and Procedure™ and a copy of its Ability to
Benefit Student Tracking and Counseling Procedure. The Commission noted that while the data sheet
includes the test results Tor ability-to-benefil students admitted to the school, TWS-Jacksonville did
not submit documentation of advising sessions provided to its students. Therefore, the Commission
directs TWS-Jacksonville to submit documentation to demonstrate the implementation of advising
services provided to its students as referenced in the response.

In addition, since TW§-Jacksonville stated in the Ability to Benefit Student Tracking and Counseling
Procedure that the school’s student advisor schedules one-on-une counseling sessions which are
documented for content and attendance, the Commission directs TWS-Jacksonville to submit
documentation to demonsirate that it has a qualified individual on staff who provides individual
counseling to ability-to-benefit students. Alternatively. the school may submit documentation 1o
demonstrate that it has contracted with or referred students to an individual or service that is able to
provide such counseling services (Section VI (AN2), Substaniive Standards. Standards of

Accreditation).

U A branch of Tulsa Welding School (School #MOMN243) tocated in Tilsa. Oklahoma.
! According to the Commission™s records. the Commission previausly granted TWS renewal ol acereditation
for five (5) years eflective November 2003, Therelore, TWS's accreditation is effective for 4 peciod of five

{5) years going forward from Noyember 2008,
S0 Wiken Bondevard, sote 432

Arlingror, WA 22000
{70031 247421

Fax $733) 147 4531
WWW. L CSUT.LOTY



Tulsa Welding School — Jacksonville, Florida
Scibol #BOTI499

Jung 3, 2009

Page 20f 2

An ACCSCT Approved Program Enclosure has been included with this letter as documentation of the
school's approved programs. Although ACCSCT acereditation is institutional in nature, all programs
offered by the school must be approved by the Commission. TWS-Jacksonville will find the
C"ommission’s requirements for the addition of new programs and modifications w0 existing programs in

the Stundards of Accreditation.

TWS-Jacksonville must provide a response to the above listed stipulation with documentation of
compliance with accrediting standards. If the school’s institutional response contains documentation that
includes personal or confidential student or staff information that is not required for the Commission’s
review {e.g., social security numbers, dates of birth, etc.), please remove or redact that information, TWS
must submit its response in an electronic format. prepared in accordance with ACCSCTs Instructions for
Flectronic Submissions which are available online at www.acesct.org. The school’s response must
include a signed certification atresting to the accuracy of the information. The response must be received
in the Commission office on or before July 23, 2009. [F'a response to this stipulation is not received in
the Commission office on or before July 23, 2009. or if the responsedoes not satisfy the stipulation, the
matter will be forwarded to the Commission for further consideration.

If you need further assistance or intformation, please contact Mandy Wung at {703) 247-4515 or via email
at mwong(@acesct.org.

AL 1 //4

Michale S. McComis, E4.D.
Executive Director

[\ Jack Forrest
Chair of the Commission

Enels:  ACCSCT Approved Program bnclosure
ACCSCT Stipulalion Response Cuver Sheet

MW
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ACCSCT APPROVED PROGRAM ENCLOSURE

TULSA WELDING SCHOOL (SCHOOL #B070499)
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

JUNE 5. 2009

Accreditation by ACCSCT is institutional in nature, The following programs are inciuded in the school's
record of accreditation as approved. This information should be maintained in the school’s file and used

when appropriate.

SEMESTER
NON-DEGREE PROGRAMS CLOCK HOURS CREDIT HOURS AWARD
Master Welder 750 - 30 Diploma
Structural Welder 405 16 Diploma

This information is current as of the date of this letter. Please be advised that a school may not describe
in its catalog, advertise, enroll students in, or award credentials for new programs, substantive changes or
degree programs prior to Commission approval (Section IV (D)(10), Substuntive Standards, Stemdards of
Acereditation). A summary of the procedures for adding programs or making modifications to the
school’s approved programs is described below, Schools should refer to Section IV, Rules of Process and
Procedure of the Stundards of Accreditation for 8 more detailed explanation of ail processes and
procedures required for the addition or modification of programs.

New Non-Degree Programs:

Related Programs .
New programs that do not constitute substantive changes as described below must be reported to the

Commission through the filing ol an Application for a New Program-Related Program. An on-site
evaluation to the schuol may be required at the discretion of the Commission. The new program wilt he
recognized as within the school’s institutional accreditation as of the date that the Commission approves

the new program.

Unrelated Programs
Substantive changes to the programs offered by a school must be reviewed and approved by the

Commission before they may be included within the scope of the school’s accreditation. The addition of
programs which are unrelated to the approved programs offered by a school or the alteration of programs
or courses that represent a significant departure in the objectives or content from the appraved programs
or courses offered by a school requires approval through the filling of an Application for a New Unrelated

Program,

Degree Programs:

Schools must have each degree program reviewed and approved by the Commission before the program
is offered by filing an Application for Approval ol'a Degree Program.
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PRIORITY MAIL
CONFIDENTEAL
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Contact Information
for

Student Transcript
Information



Student Transcript Contact Information

Tulsa, OK

Brittney Heyman

2545 E. 11" Street
Tulsa, OK 74104

{918) 587-6789 Ext. 271

Jacksonville, FL

Patti Baker

3500 Southside Blvd.
Jacksonville, FL 32216
(904) 646-9353 Ext. 244
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HARTFORD FIRE INSURANCE COMPANY

INSTRUCTIONAL SCHOOL BOND

Bond No. 38BSBEX6237

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, Tulsa Welding School, Inc. ,

as Principal, and Hartford Fire Ingurance Company as Sutety, are held and firmly bound unto the State of
Iowa in the sum of § 50, 000. 00 lawfulhloﬁey of the United States, for which payment we bind ourselves,

our successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.

' WHEREAS the Principal proposes to maintain, advertise, or conduct in Towa a course of instruction for profit, or
for tuition charge, by classroom instruction or by correspondence and to enter‘.into contracts and agreements with students
for such courses of instruction; this Bond is conditioned on the faithful perforr!nance of all contracts and agreements made
by it or its salespersons with students. If the Principal shall faithfully perform all such contracts and agreements, then this

obligation is to be void and of no effect.

PROVIDED, The liability of the Surety upon this Bond shall be continuous, except that the Surety shall have the

right to terminate its liability under this Bond by serving notice of its election to do so upon the State of lowa. The Surety’'s

liability under the Bond shall be terminated and canceled effective tl'urty (30) days after receipt by the State of a written
notice signed by the Surety or its authorized agent, stating that the liability of the Surety is thereby terminated and can-
celed. Thereafter the Surety shall be discharged from any liability under this Bond for any default or viclation of the terms
of any contract or agreement made by the Principal or violation of the laws of the State of lowa affecting such contract or

agreement oceurting after the effective date of the cancellation of this Bond.

Signed and dated this 18t day of February .., 2008

prdm wﬂM}M %;/. Lo,

Tulsa Weldi].j “School, Inc. | principal

— Kﬂ@r"zf' ;%f)'/ p)‘éﬂf:’%

By:

d

Hartford Fire Insurance Company

Hartiord Fire Ins. Co., Strety

By: [E,ﬁ%r ﬁg e ™l oY %5_
Roy TKpmason, Jr., Attorneyein-Fact



Direct Inquiries/Claims to:
THE HARTFORD

POWER OF ATTORNEY o5 s

HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 08115
call: BBB-266-3488 or fax: 860-757-5835)

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTE THAT: Agency Code: 38 381'?1;:l Sk

Hartford Fire insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut

D Hartford Casualty Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana

[ ] Hartford Accident and indemnity Company, a corparation duly orgenized under the laws of the State of Connecticut
|:| Hartford Underwriters Insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Connectivut
[ ] Twin City Fire Insurance Company, & corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana

{1 Hartford Insurance Company of lliincis, a corporation duly organized under the Taws of the State of Iliinois

r:l Hartford Insurance Company of the Midwest, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana
I:I Hartford Insurance Company of the Southeast, a :fomomlinn duly organized under the laws of the State of Florida

having their home office in Hartford, Connecticut (hereinafter collectively referrad to as the "Companies”) do hereby make, constitute and appoint,
up fo the amount of UNLIMITED :

RQY THOMASON, SR., RQY THOMASCON, JR., MORRISENE HARMON, JOHN R. HOGAN OF TULSA,

OKLAHOMA OF TULSA, OKLAHOMA

their true and lawful Attorney{s)-In-Fact, aach In thelr separate capacity If more than one s named above, fo sign ils name as surety(ies) anly as
delineated above by [, and to execute, seal and acknowledge eny and all bonds, undertakings, contracts and other writien instruments in the
nature thereof, on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performance of contracts and
executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any actlons or proceedings allowed by law. . )

In Witness Whereof, and as authorized by a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Companies on January 22, 2004, the Companies
have caused these presents to be signed by its Assistant Vica President and its corporate seals to be hereto affixed, duly attested by Its Assistant
Secretary. Further, pursuant to Resolution of the Board of Directars of the Companles, the Companies hareby unambiguously affirm that they are
and will bs bound by any mechanicaily applied signatures applied to this Power of Attorney.

Faul A. Bergenholtz, Assistant Secretary M. Ross Fisher, Asslsian! Vice President

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

s, Hartford ,
COUNTY OF HARTFORD

On this 18t day of February, 2004, before me personally came M. Ross Fisher, 1o me known, who being by me duly swomn, did depose and say:
that he reskies In the County of Hartford, State of Connecticut; that he is the Assistant Vice President of the Companies, the corporations destribed in and
which executed the above Instrument; that he knows the seals of the sald corporations; that the seals affixed to the sald instrument are such cormporate seals;
that they were so affixed by authority of the Boards of Directors of said corporatlans and that he signed his name thereto by like authority.

fom D,

A
Scott E, Pascka

Co Natary Public
CERTHICATE My Commission Expircs October 31, 2012

I, the undersigred, Assistant Vice President of the Companies, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing is a true and correcl copy of
the Power of Atlorney executed by said Companies, which Is stilt in full force effecive as of February 1, 2008
Signed and sealed at the City of Hartford.

Gary W. Stumper, Assistant Vice President

POA 2007



RIDER

Attached to and forming part of Bond # 83BSBEX6237
on behalf of Tulsa Welding School, Inec.

of 2545 E. 11th Street, Tulsa, OK 74104

i favor of state of Iowa, Secretary of State

and in the amount of Fifty Thousand (4$50,000.00) Dollars.

It is understood and agreed that effective February 1, 2010
The Bond number shall be changed
from 38BSBEX6237

to 83RSBEX6237

All other conditions and terms re main as originally written.

Signed, Sealed, and Dated October, 9th , 2009
rtford Fir WY
’ ’WI/W\/
Marcia K. Cesafsky o Al mey-m-Fact

The above rider is hereby agreed to and accept

@l/\_/'\ P’fd{

By:

Form GENCNG (Rev. 02/04/03)
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Direct Inquiries/Claims fo:
THE HARTFORD

POWER OF ATTORNEY o wocet®it o

HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 08115
call: 888-266-3488 or fax: 860-767-5836}

KNOW ALL PERSONS ?LIHESE PRESENTS THAT: ency Code: 83 511334 X

Hartford Fire insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut

[ ] Hartford Casualty insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana

[____I Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, a corporation duly crganized under the laws of the State of Connecticut
{1 Hartford Underwriters insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Connectiout
D Twin City Fire insurance Company, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indiana

[__] Hartford surance Company of lllirols, 2 corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Illinois

E::l Hartford Insurance Company of the Midwest, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Indlana
[___] Hartford Insurance Company of the Southeast, a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of Florida

having their home cffice in Hartford, Connecticut (hereinafter collectively referred to as the."Companies”) do hereby make, constitute and appoint,
up to the amount of UNLIMITED : '

MARCIA K. CESAFSKY, THOMAS J. JOSLIN, PATRICIA M. DCOYLE, JENNIFER L. JAKAITIS,

SANDRA M. NOWAK, CHRISTOPHER P. TROHA OF CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

their true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-Fact, each in their separate capacity if more than one ls named above, fo sign fis name as surety(ies) only as
delineated above by [, and to execute, seal and acknowledge any and afl bonds, undertakings, contracts and other written instruments in the
nature thereof, an behalf of the Companies in their business of guarantseing the fidelity of persons, guarantesing the performance of contracts and
exacuting or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitied in any actlons or procesdings allowed by law.

In Witness Whereof, and as authorized by a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Companies on January 22, 2004, the Companies
have caused these presents to be signed by its Assistant Vice President and its corporate seals to be herefo affixed, duly attested by iis Assistant
Secretary. Further, pursuant to Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Companies, the Companias hereby unambiguously affirm that they are
and will e bound by any mechanically appiied signatures applied to this Power of Attorney.

Scott Sadowsky, Assislant Secretary M. Ross Flsher, Assistant Vice President

STATE OF CONNECTICUT
§8, Hartford
COUNTY OF HARTFORD

On this 3¢ day of March, 2008, bafore me personally came M. Ross Fisher, to me known, who being by me duly swomn, did depose and say: that
he residas in the County of Hartford, State of Connecticut; that he Is the Assistant Vice President of the Companies, the corporations described in and which
executed the above Instrument; that he knows tha seals of the said corporations; that the seals affixed to the sald mstrument are such corporate seals; that
they were so affixed by autherity of the Boards of Directors of eaid corporations and that he signad his name thereto by like authority.

: Scott E. Paseka
Notary Public
CERFFICATE  ~ ~ . - My Commission Expires October 31,2012
I, the undersigned, Assistant Vice President of the Companies, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregolng is a true and correct copy of
the Power of Attomey executed by sald Companles, which is siill In full force effective as of October 9, 2009
Signed and sealed at the Clty of Hartford,

Gary W. Stumper, Assistant Vice Prasident

POA 2008
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Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants
’ . -

To the Shareholder
Tulsa Weldiag School, Inc. and Subsidiary

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Tulsa Welding School, Inc.
(aa Oklahoma corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of T.-HE.,, Inc} and Subsidiary as of
September 30, 2009, and the related statements of income and retzined earnings (accumulated
deficit) and cash flows for the year ended September 30, 2009. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our zudit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America as established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstaternent. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial
reporting as 2 basis for designing audit procedures that ate approprate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinjon on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting, Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes examining, oa a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. '

—-‘-_-_-—-—_ - -
In our opinion, the 2009 consolidated financial staternents referred to zbove preseats fairly, in

all matedal respects, the financial position of Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary as of
September 30, 2009 and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year ended
September 30, 2009, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United /
States of America. “

——— —




Qur audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated
financial statements taken as 2 whole. The accompanying supplemental schedules are presented
for purposes of additional 2nalysis and are not a required part of the basic consolidated financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our opiniog, is fairly stated in all
material respects in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as z whole.

In accordance with Government Axditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 2, 2009 on our consideration of Tulsa Welding School, Inc. 2nd Subsidiary’s internal
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certzin provisions of
laws, regulattons contracts, afd grant agreements and other matters, The purpose of that
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
Tulsa Welding School, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
réport is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards

and should be considered in assessing the results of our andit.

Gapwt  ThsemorTons Le pP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
November 2, 2009



Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary

Consolidated balance sheet
As of September 30, 2009

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful 2ccounts of

$2,619,401
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Current defetred income taxes
Total current assets
FURNITURE,"EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS:
Machinery and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Automobiles
Leasehold improvements

2
Less accomulated depreciation and amortization

DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

DEPOSITS
Total assets
LIABIL S 8 OLDER’S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Prepaid tuition and fees
‘Total current Habilities
DEFERRED RENT

SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY:
Common stock, §1 par value, 1,000 shares authotized, 100 shares
issued and outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total shareholder’s equity

Total liabilities and shareholder’s equity

The accompanying notes ate 2n integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

e

$

$

)

950,116

1,639,449
58,825
265,677
2,154,044
5,069,011

2,703,686
484,632
42,990
2,440,893

T 5672201
(4,399,572)

1,272,629
46,476
16,615

6,404,731

884,708
579,784
2,808,261

3.272,753

17,000

100
2,274,900
(160,022

2,114,978
6,404,731



Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary

Consolidated statement of income and retained earnings (accumulated deficit)

For the year ended September 30, 2009

REVENUE
Tuition and fees $ 25,380,995
Other income 11,707
25,392,702
EXPENSES,
Education 3,921,339
Marketing 2,122,496
Occupancy 1,099,301
General andemdministrative W 11,353,994
Depreciation and amortization 435,010
K 18,932,140
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 6,460,562
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (2,469,947)
NET INCOME 3,990,615
"’ iy ' DISTRIBUTIONS TO PARENT (5,050,131)
- RETAINED EARNINGS, at beginning of period 899,494
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT, at end of periad $ (160,022)

The accoropanying notes are an integral part of this consclidated financial statement.

B



Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary

Consolidated statement of cash flows

For the year ended September 30, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Deprediation and amortization
Incresse in allowance for doubtful accotints
Deferred income taxes
Deferred rent
Decrease (increase) in
Accountd rcce:vablc
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Deposits .
Increase (decrease) n:
Aecounts payable and accrued expenses
Prepaid tuition and fees
Total net operating adjustments
Net cash provided by operating activites

' CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition of fumiture, equipment and impravements

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:,
Increase in due from parent company
Distributions to parent company
Net cash used in financing activities

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION:
Cash paid duting the year for income taxes

The accompanying notes ate an integral part of this consolidated financial statement.

§ 3,990,616

435,010
1,731,401
(1,076,140)

(39,104)

(1,354,697)
47,628
(62,722)
(1,600)

464331
1,826,116
1,970,223

5,060,839

(635,222)

(926,549)
5,050,131
(5,576,680)

(651,063)
1,601,179
§ 950,116

$ 26,000
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Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to consolidated financial statements

September 30, 2009

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The Tulsa Welding School, Inc. is incorporated in the State of Oklahomaz as a taxable Corporation and owns
100% of Tulsa Welding School/Jacksonville Campus, Inc. (“Subsidiary”, collectively the “Company™). The
Company is 2 wholly-owned subsidiary of T.H.E., Inc. (*Parent”).

The -Co?npﬁﬁy has locations in Tulsa, Oklahoma and Jacksonville, Flodda that provide proprietary, post-
secondary education with instruction in structural, pipe, pipeline and aircraft welding and nondestructive
weld testing through structured instructional programs.

' :
In September 2008, all of the outstanding shares of the Pareat were acquired by TWS Acquisition
Corporation (“TWS™). Management elected not to apply push-down accounting to the transaction.
Accordingly, the Company’s consolidated financial statements reflect cacryover basis of the Company’s assets
and Labilities. Additionally all acquisition related debt and cotresponding interest costs have not been

reflected in the Company’s consolidated financial statements.
=

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Prnciples of Consglidation

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and include the accounts of
the Company and its wholly-owned Subsidiary. All intercompany transactions and balances between the
Company and its Subsidiary have been eliminated.

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in the bank 2nd all shortterm investments with an orginal
maturity of ninety days or less.

3. unts Receivable and wance fo ubtful Ac

The Company occasionally grants credit to its students for the tuition and fees related to the instruction
ptovided. The majority of accouats receivable recorded by the Company relite to credit provided to the

students through federally guaranteed grants and loan programs utilized by students to finance education
costs. An allowance for doubtful accounts is tecorded based on Management’s assessmeat of the realizability
of customer accounts. Management assessment is based on the overall creditworthiness of the Company’s

customers and any specific disputes. Amounts are written-off when management deems them uncollectible.

4. Inventory

Inventory consists of various welding supplies and materals, which are carried at the lower of cost,
determined by the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method of accounting, or market.

L



Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to consolidated financial statement - continued

September 30, 2009

5. Furni Faquipment and Improvemen

Futniture, equipment and leasehold improvements are recorded on the basis of cost. Expenditures for
renewals and betterments which extend the life of the assets are capitalized. Repaits and maintenance items

are charged to expense as incurred.

6. thxe_éi;tio_n&iw@m
Depreciation of furniture and equipment and amortization of leasehold improvements is computed using the
straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of 3 to 7 years and the length of the leases. '

7. Prepaid Tuition and Fees and Revenue Recognition

Revenues from student tition and related fees are deferred at the time of registration and recognized ratable
over the term of the enrslliment. Amounts remitted by students, or on behalf of students, in excess of tuition
are Tecorded as prepaid tuition which may be refunded or utilized by the studeat to pay future tuition.
Tuition adjustments for students who withdraw are calculated in accordance with federal state and
accrediting agency standards. Accounts receivable result when the Company has earned more tuition
revenue income than the student has paid. Unearned tuition tevenue results when the Company has eamed
less tuition revenue income than the studeats have paid. The major compogents of accounts receivable 2ad

unearned tuition revenue are shown below:

-

Accounts receivable

Uncollected tuition charges _ $ 9715079

Uncollected tuition charges not yet earned ' (5,456,229)
Accounts recefvable, uncollected tuition revenue

earned but not collected 4258 850
Allowance for doubtful accounts (2,619,401)
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for

doubtful accounts $ 1,639,449
Uneatned tuition revenue

Tuition charges not yet earned 8,264,490

Uncollected tuition charges not yet earned ' (5:456,229)

Unearned tuition revenue $ 2808261

8. Deferred Rent

The Company recognizes rent expense on the straight-line method over the life of the lease. The cumulative
excess of the amounts expensed over the payments required under the leases is recorded as defetred rent.
r

L]
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Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to consclidated financial statement - continued

September 30, 2009

9. Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expenses as incurred, 2nd ate reported in the accompanying statement of income. Total
advertising expense for the year ended September 30, 2009 was $2,122,496.

10. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amouat of gssets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reportéd amounts of revenue and expenses during
the reporting period. Significant estimates include, but are not limited to the allowance for bad debts,
revenue recognition and estimated useful lives of long-lived assets. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.’

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Company at times has cash deposits which exceed $100,000 in various accounts at certain banks. The
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) insures oaly the first $100,000 of funds at member banks.
The Emergency Economic Stabilization Act of 2008 that was enacted October 3, 2008, temporarily raised the
FDIC insurance coverage to the first $250,000 of funds at member banks. The temporary increase is
scheduled to expire January 1, 2010. At Septernber 30, 2009, the Company had $842,785 in banks in excess

of the FDIC coverage.

The accounts receivable are amounts receivable from students for tuition. Many of the Company’s students
are eligible for federal government loan and grant programs which are administered by the Company. These

receivables ate unsecured.

INCOME TAXES

The Company files a consolidated Federal income tax return with Parent and separate state tax returns. The
Company provides for deferred income taxes under the asset and liability method of accounting. This
method requires the recognition of deferred income taxes based upon the tax consequences of “temporary
differences” by applying enacted statutory tax rates applicable to future years to differences between the tax
and financial statement basis of assets and Habilitfes adsing due to the use of revenue recognition and
expense deduction methods for the tax purposes that differ from what is used for financial statement
pucposes. The deferred taxes represent the future tax return consequences of the difference between the

basis of certain assets and liabilities for financial 20d tax reporting.
The components of income tax expense (benefit) are as follows:

Current income tax expense $ 3,546,087

Defetred tax benefit (1,076,140)

Incorhe tax expense $ 2,469,947

+
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Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to consolidated financial statement - continued

September 30, 2009

The effective tax rate for the year ended September 30, 2009 differs from the federal statutory rate of 34%
principally because of the effects of state taxes and permanent differences.

Significant components of the Company’s defetred tax assets of September 30, 2009 are as follows:

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS: -
= -~ Fixed assets $ 46,476
Accruals 112,921
Allowance for doubtful accounts 990,487
Dreferred revenue ) 1,051,536
Total $ 2201,420
SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

>
On September 10, 2008, the shareholders of TWS, parent company of T.HE, Inc, eatered into z
subscription and shareholder agreement (the “Agreement”). Uander the Agreement management
shareholders purchased shares of TWS common stock with shareholder notes to TWS. Additional shares
were purchased by another management owner in 2009, The outstanding balance of the notes is reflected as

a reduction of equity.
Additionally, TWS Has granted shares of TWS restricted stock to certain members of management of the

Company duting 2009. No amounts of compensation expense have been recorded in the financial
staterments as management determined the amounts were not material.

LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company currently leases classrooms, equipment and office space under the terms of operating leases
with escalating lease payments, which continue through August 2013. The Company has an option to extend
some of the leases for additional five year terms. Future minimum rental payments under these agreements

as of September 30 are as follows:

2010 $ 312305
2011 117,000
2012 117,000
2013 - 97,500
Total $ 643,805

The amount charged to rent expense for all operating leases for the year ended September 30, 2009 was
$370,799.



Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiarty

Notes to consolidated financial statement - continued

September 30, 2009

G - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS -

Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary, participates in Student Financial Aid (“SFA”) under the Title IV
programs administered by the U.S. Department of Education (“DOE”) pursuant to the Higher Education
Act of 1965, as amended ("HEA”). Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary must comply with the
regulatiops promulgated under the HEA. Those regulations require that all related: party transactions be
disclosed, regardless of their materiality to the financial statements.

The Company and its Parent have guaranteed loans totaling approzimately $12,000,000 on behalf of the
shareholdervof the Parent. The loans will be repaid over a penod of five years. The common stock of the

Company and Parent are collateral on these loags.

TWS has séparate management consulting agreements with two of its shareholders for services provided to
the Company relating to business, administration and policies of the Company. Under terms of the
agreemments, the Comparly is required to pay a total of $50,000 per quarter to these two shareholders. These
agrediments remain in effect as long as the shareholders own at least 10% of the outstanding shares of TWS.

H - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Company has a 401(k) Retirerment Savings Plan for all eligible employees as defined by the Plan. The
employees may contribute a percentage of their salary not to exceed the limits of the Internal Revenue Code.
The Company may also make 2 discretionaty contribution to the Plan. For the year ended September 30,

2009, the Company contributed approximately $40,000.

I- 90/10 CALCULATION

Tulsa Welding School, Inc. dedves a substantial portion of its trevenues from SFA received by its students
under the Title IV programs administered by the DOE pursuant to HEA. To continue to participate in the
SFA programs, the Company must comply with the regulations promulgated under the HEA. The
regulations restdct the proportion of cash receipts for tuition and fees from eligible programs to not more
than 90 percent from the Title IV programs. The failure of the Company to meet the 90 percent limitation
will result in the loss of the Company’s ability to participate in SFA programs. Management has determined
that the percentage of Title IV funding for the year ended September 30, 2009 was as follows:

Total Title IV funds . § 18,696,385 i

Total Eligible Cash Receipts $ 25,954,134

Title IV fund percentage 72.0%

J- REGULATORY

To participate in the Title IV programs, an institution is subject to extensive repulation and periodic reviews
by the federal and state governmental agencies, and accrediting bodies involved. An institution must be
authorized to offer its programs of instruction by the relevant agencies of the state in which it is located,
accredited by and accfediting agency recognized by the DOE and certified as eligible by the DOE. On 1
periodic basis, an institution must be re-approved by these agencies to continue to receive Title IV funds. An
institution must also demonstrate its compliance with HEA and the regulations promulgated thereunder to

10



Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary

Notes to consolidated financial statement - continued

September 30, 2009

the DOE on an ongoing basis. Political and budgetary concetns can significantly affect the Tite IV
Programs, 2nd Congress must reauthorize the HEA approximately every six years. As of September 30,
2009, the Institution was properly authorized by the regulatory ageacies involved aad no regulatory reviews
were being conducted by these respective agencies, except as noted below.

Regulatigns have been established which impose limitations on institutions whose former students default on
the repayment of their federally guaranteed or funded student loans above specific rates (cohort default rate).
An institution whose cohort default rate equals or exceeds 25% for three consecutive years will no longer be
eligible to participate in the Federal Family Educational Loan program, Federal Direct Loan Program or the
Pell prograsn. An institution whose cohort default rate exceeds 40% may have its eligibility to participate in
the ‘Title [V: Programs limited, suspended ot terminated by the DOE.

Under the federal regulations mentioned above, the DOE caleulates the institution’s composite score based
on a three factor finandal responsibility ratio. An iastitution which does not meet the DOE’s minimum
composite score of 1.5 can demnonstrate financial responsibility by meeting the “zone alternative” or posting
2 letfer of credit in favor of the DOE. The “zone alternative” includes a delayed method of cash fuading for
Title IV zid, and the providing of additional information to the DOE, upon request. Management
determined that the Company’s cohort default rate and composite score at September 30, 2009 was as

follows:

4.7%

Commpany cohort default rate
1.9

Composite scote.

‘The DOE conducted a program review with the focus of teview.on the ability to benefit requirements for 2
petiod of time pror to the change of ownership. The review report claitned the Company owed the DOE

$266,267. The amount was paid in October 2009.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated eveats or transactions that occurred subsequent to September 30, 2009 through
November 2, 2009, the date these financial statements were available to be issued for potential recognition ot

disclosure in the fnancial statements.

11



SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES




VLYV § @9EL01Y) ¢ 161tr1% § 206696 Sjasse [e0],
§19°01 - 0601 YA SLISOdad
9.1 0 (zg89'9) - 851°cs SHXV.L HNOONI I a49a
629°TLZ‘1 - 8S1°C69 1L¥'6LS
(€LS'665%) - (9cy16T) OIESEH D) UOREZNIOWE PUT UoRER3dop paEmumooy
102°2.9°C 0Zb'L99T 18L%00°C
£68°0Fb'e - 6V TOL'E PHO8EL spuRUIRAOIdU ployasea]
066°cy - - . 066°cy sIqowoiny
TE'PBY €SE6ST . 6LT'SZE ., S9Iuxy puE armmg
989°C0L"Z - 818°508 898°2.68'T “Juswdmbs pue Aruppepy
SLNEWHACYIWI ANV INAWJINOH “HaNLLINYOA
110°690°S (089°001°) EF6YEYE BYLPEL'S 5J98SE JURTMO [Ej0T,
= (8LO'6¥'D) - 8L06eH'T Lzerprsqus uy justmsaau]
P6'¥S1T . LLS'TE6 L9E°ETT 1 SIXE} IWODUT PITIRFIP JUanD)
119697 8£8°'LC1 6£8°121 sasuadxa predarg
: @09'1L9°T) - Z091L9 . SIVENLFE WO an(y
5z8‘8s ' 86E'ST 191°¢c¢ £30yu0817
(10¥'619°) (9c0'c16) (59¢°90L°T) SJUTIOOJE [IJIGNOP J0F I0ULMO[E SSI']
098'85Z'y - AN LN 9TLYOLT SIqEARIST SJUNODY
911°056 t - t 08plz $ 9¢9Cze § syue[Eambs ses pue yseny
S.LESSV LNEHID
[eio1, SUOTEDISSE{ay "oy .ﬁ&EwU oug .Ho oyog
PATPHOSUOD  /suopeunony  oauospe|  Fuppp, wm %
/ Tooyps '
SupEA BSY,
v, h 600Z “0F Fquadag
_ 199Yg Huereg Suneprosnon

Ayerprsqng pue -ouy Jooyog duplap esmy,




14’

S19°066'c  § - $ 1.071821 § 8cse0LT ¢
uv6'eorT) - (S19°6.4) (Ze€069°T)
795°09%'9 = 269090°C.. 0L8°66%"Y
OF1'ZE6'8T - 886'956'8 TSSSLG'6
010°Geh = 9bIE °9E'0Z1
P6GESETT + 7819805 21819z
10€°660°1 4 0TC Thb §16969
96¥°7C1C . IST'LpE‘1 SYE'SLL .
6€E'126°C - 182°99L°1 850°G51'Z
20L°26£°6T - ' QBT LI0TT CTH'SLE YT
LOL11 . = LOL T
S6608¢'sz § - $ 08ZL10TT ¢ SIl'g9cy ¢
[F10], SUOREURU  'DU] ‘mdwe) U] Jooydg
PaTEpTIOsuUo) Jmavosyoe  Fumpap TSMT,

/ 1oot3g
Supp, Tsn

. . 600 ‘Of 33quioydog papus reax

awoduy 33 1mowaleg Suneposuon

Ayerprsqng pue ouj qooyog Surppam esmn,

HWODNI IdN
SHXV.L HWODNI ¥0d NOISIAOYd -
SHXV.L HRODNI HEOA49 FINODNI

QOPEzZnIoWe pus yonepardaq
QATEIISTUNUDPE PUE [E19020)
Aouednonp
Bunexrepy
yopesnpy

SHSNAdIXH

UIOOUT NP
$99J PUE VOOMm .
HONTIAHA




Audtt + Tax - Advisory

Grant Thomton LLP
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*Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reportiig and on Compliance and Other
Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance With
Government Auditing Standards

To the Shareholder
Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and Subsidiary

We have audited the consolidated financial staternents of Tulsa Welding School, Inc. and
Subsidiary (collectively, the “Company™) as of and for the year ended September 30, 2009, and
have issued our report thereon dated November 2, 2009. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the

Comptroller General of the United States.
Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Company’s internal control over.
financial reporting as 2 basis for designing our auditing procedures for the putpose of
expressing our opinion on the finandial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting,
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal

control over financial reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial teporting was for the limited purpose
described in the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material
wezknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal contrel

over financial reporting that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A control deficiensy exists when the design or operation of a coatrol does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent ot detect
misstaternents on a timely basis. A significans deficiency is a deficlency, or 2 combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting that is less severe than a material
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

T

We noted certain control deficiencies that we consider to be significant deficlencies that we
reported to management of the company in a separate letter dated November 2, 2009.
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A material weakness is 1 deficlency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the
Comnpany’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely

basis.

Qur consideration of the internal control over financial teporting was for the limited purpose

described in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficdencies

in the internal coatrol that might be significant deficiencies and, accordingly, would not

necessarily disclose all significant deficiencies that aze also considered to be material

weaknesses. However, we believe that none of the significant deficiencies described in our
. - separate letter dated November 2, 2009 referenced above are a material weakness.

Compliance and Other Matters

A% part of obtaining reasonable assurance sbout whetlier the Company’s financia| statements
aie free of material misstatement, we pecformed tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts, However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our zudit,
.~ and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
" iostances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Govsrnment

Ardsting Standards.
This report is intended solely for the information and use of tanagemeat, the Board of

Directors, others within the Company, and by the U.S. Department of Education and is not
intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

G eanrr 'Tuam-rj;?m e p

Tulsa, Oklahoma
November 2, 2009
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Statement from CEO



TULSA
WELDOING
SCHOOL

"A Smart Investmeni”

September 2, 2010
To Whom it May Concern:

This statement is provided in accordance with lowa Administrative Rules to demanstrate the
commitment of Tulsa Welding School, inc. to deliver, in their entirety, the Diploma program at campuses
located in Tulsa, Oklahoma and Jacksonville, Florida and the Associate Degree program at the campus
located in Tulsa, Oklahema. Furthermore, Tulsa Welding School, Inc. is committed to finding alternatives
for students to complete their program at the same or another institution should Tulsa Welding Schooil,
Inc. close any program prior to a student’s completion of the program

Sincerely,
-, =
Y M
!// /
" Mary Keily, President

Tulsa Welding School

S500 SOUTHSIDE BLVD. « JACKSONVILLE, FL 32216 + FHOME: (804) 036-WELY
WWW WELDINGSCHOMIL. ZOM » E-MAIL: TV/S@ICHNETNET
Brarch campus of TULSA WELDING SCHOOL » 2545 T 11T STREET « TULSA, K 74104



Student
Complaint/Grievance

Procedure



If termination appeal is denied, the student must remain
out of school for a minimum of two phase terms before
applying for reinstatement. If the appeal is successful,
the student continues on Academic, Attendance, or
Disciplinary Probation status and must complete the next
two attended phases with a 'C' or higher in each phase to
be deemed to be making satisfactory progress.

If a student previously terminated for unsatisfactory
progress reapplies after two or more phase terms out
of school and is reinstated, the student must make a
passing grade of 'C' or higher for each of the next two
attended phases. During these initial two phases after
reinstatement, the student is not eligible for Federal
financial aid. If the two phase performance is satisfied,
a student becomes eligible for Federal financial aid
within constraints of the satisfactory progress policy and
eligibility for such fundsaccording to Federal regulations.
Astudent may be terminated if the two phase performance
requirement is not satisfied. This procedure will not
normally be granted more than once for the same
student.

A student may repeat an individual phase course, such
as Structural Welding I, only once. The higher earned
grade will count in the CGPA calculation and the higher
grade shall appear on the transcript. A student who does
not pass a phase course within a welding or inspection
program may rephase, which means to retake a phase
course, only once at no charge for the entire program
of training. The no charge aspect of this rephase only
applies provided a student continues in the program of
enroliment and graduates. Otherwise, a student is charged
for each phase term attempted.

Additional rephases, if a student is eligible, beyond the
one no charge rephase mentioned previously may be
purchased at a fee of 300 dollars for the second rephase
and, if eligible, additional rephases at a tuition and lab
fee indicated in the student's Enrollment Agreement on
a pro rata basis. Rephases exist to help students improve
competencies ina phase course. Rephases froma student's
point of view are not desirable because every rephase
extends training time three more weeks and thus delays
graduation and corresponding welding employment
opportunities.

Students who are enrolled must have successfully
completed a minimum of 70% of the first half of the
program material within the required phases to the
midpoint of a program to be considered as making
satisfactory progress and therefore eligible for a
financial aid disbursement under Title IV Federal
Student Aid Programs. Academic progress sheets are
available each instructional day and transcript records
are permanently maintained by TWS.

TULSA
_I_WWIM?
SCHOOL

GRADUATION DOCUMENT
Students who satisfactorily complete all specified phase
courses within the program of enrollment, earn a CGPA
of 2.00 or higher out of a possible 4.00, and complete all
TWS graduate clearance requirements will be awarded
a TWS diploma for a welder program or an Associate of
Occupational Studies in Welding Technology degree,
available at the Tulsa campus only.

DRUG FREE ENVIRONMENT

TWS has a Drug Free Workplace Policy and Statement.
All applicants and students are encouraged to understand
these requirements. Federal law mandates adherence to
drug free workplace provisions for both students and staff,
Please refer to TWS bulletin boards or ask for a copy
of this policy to assure compliance. A copy is provided
at new student orientation. All students and staff are
subject to random drug testing at the school.
Employers of graduates demand both weld test proficiency
and clean drug tests.

CRIME AWARENESS AND

CAMPUS SECURITY ACT
TWS makes available information on the above item to
any applicant for enrollment requesting such information
as well as current TWS students and staff. The report is
produced by October 1 of each year for prior calendar
years of possible crime activity on campus. Ask your
Admissions Representative or the Student Advisor for
a copy of this report.

STUDENT COMPLAINT/
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

Tulsa Campus

If a student becomes dissatisfied with some aspect of
service or instruction provided by TWS, the student
is requested to discuss the matter with the TWS
department manager responsible for the service or
instruction. If the matter is not resolved to the student's
satisfaction, the student should review the matter
with either Deborah Burke, Vice President, Executive
Director, or Lawrence E. Brown, President, for
resolution or understanding. Schools accredited by the
Accrediting Commission of Career Schoolsand Colleges
must have a procedure and operational plan for handling
student complaints. If a student does not feel that the
school has adequately addressed a complaint or concern,
the student may consider contacting the Accrediting
Commission. All complaints considered by the
Accrediting Commission must be in written form, with
permission from the complainant(s) for the Accrediting
Commission to forward a copy of the complaint to the




/i

school for a response. The complainant(s) will be kept
informed as to the status of the complaint as well as the
final resolution by the Accrediting Commission, Please
direct all inquiries to;

Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges
2101 Wilson Blvd., Suite 302

Arlington, VA 22201

(703) 247-4212

The Accrediting Commission's Complaint Form is
available from either Deborah Burke or Lawrence E.
Brown.

Arbitration: Any dispute or civil claim between the
student and TWS (other than those regarding
non-payment, grades, other academic evaluation orreturn
of school property) not otherwise resolved with TWS
procedures or regulatory authorities, shall be submitted
to binding arbitration in the City of Tulsa, Oklahoma

pursuant to the rules of the American Arbitration
Association. Such actions shall not be joined with the
disputes of others, whether in a class action or any other
action, regardless of whether they are similar in fact, law,
or type. Any award entered shall be strictly confidential,
final and binding.

TWS will not tolerate sexual harassment of a student
by an employee, another student or a third party. Sexual
harassment is deemed to be unwelcome conduct
of a sexual nature. Any complaint in this area
should be brought to the immediate attention of
the TWS Vice President/Executive Director or
President who will conduct an investigation in line with
published procedures in the TWS Employee Guidebook.

Arkansas Students

Student may direct any complaints to the

Arkansas State Board of Private Career Education
501 Woodlane, Suite 312-S

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

(501) 683-8000

Louisiana Students

Student complaints relative to actions of school officials
shall be addressed to the

Board of Regents, Proprietary Schools Section, Post
Office Box 3677

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821

(225) 342-3543

only after the student has unsuccessfully attempted to
resolve the matter with the school after having first
filed a written and signed complaint with the school's
officials.

—

STUDENT COMPLAINT/
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

JACKSONVILLE CAMPUS

If a student becomes dissatisfied with some aspect of
service or instruction provided by TWS, the student is
requested to discuss the matter with the TWS department
manager responsible for the service or instruction. If
the matter is not resolved to the student's satisfaction,
the student should review the matter to Melissa Ryan,
Executive Director, or Lawrence E. Brown, President,
for final resolution or understanding.

Schools accredited by the Accrediting Commission of
Career Schools and Colleges must have a procedure
and operational plan for handling student complaint
or concern. If a student does not feel that the school
has adequately addressed a complaint or concern,
the student may consider contacting the Accrediting
Commission. All complaints considered by the
Accrediting Commission must be in written form, with
permission from the complainant(s) for the Accrediting
Commission to forward a copy of the complaint to the
school for a response. The complainant(s} will be kept
informed as to the status of the complaint as well as the
final resolution by the Accrediting Commission.

Please direct all inquiries to:

Accrediting Commission of Career Schools and Colleges
2101 Wilson Blvd., Suite 302

Arlington, VA 22201

(703) 247-4212

The Accrediting Commission's Complaint Form is
available from either Melissa Ryan, or Lawrence E.
Brown.

Arbitration: Any dispute or civil claim between the
student and TWS (other than those regarding
non-payment, grades,other academic evaluation or return
of school property) not otherwise resolved with TWS
procedures or regulatory authorities, shall be submitted
to binding arbitration in the City of Jacksonville, Florida
pursuant to the rules of the American Arbitration
Association. Such actions shall not be joined with the
disputes of others whether in a class action or any other
action, regardless of whether they are similar in fact,law,
or type. Any award entered shall be strictly confidential,
final and binding.

TWS will not tolerate sexual harassment of a student
by an employee, another student or a third party. Sexual
harassment is deemed to be unwelcome conduct of a sexual
nature. Any complaint in this area should be brought tothe
immediate attention of the TWS President or Executive
Director who will conduct an investigation in line with
published procedure in the TWS Employee Guidebook.

A student may also file an unresol ved complaint with the
Horida Commission for Independent Education found
on page i /
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* Registered with Nebraska Department of Education

* Registered with lowa Secretary of State

* Member of American Welding Society

* Member of The American Society for
Nondestructive Testing

* Member of Tulsa Chamber of Commerce

* Member of Oklahoma Private School Association

* Member of Better Business Bureau

* Member of Career College Association

* Approved to participate in various federal job
training programs.

* Approved for eligible students to attend through
sponsorship by Bureau of Indian Affairs or
Vocational Rehabilitation Agencies

* Approved for Veterans Educational Benefits

Jacksonville Campus:;
* Accredited by the Accrediting Commission of Career
Schools and Colleges e
7* Licensed by Florida Coiimission for Independent
Education, License #2331
325 West Gaines St., Suite 1414,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399.
Toll-free phone number (888) 224-6684
* Approved by Georgla Nonpublic Postsecondary
Education Commission
* Licensed by the Kentucky State Board of Proprietary
Education
* Authorized by Tennessee Higher Education
Commission. This authorization must be renewed
each year and is based on an evaluation by minimum
standards concerning quality of education, ethical
business practices, health and safety, and fiscal
responsibility.
* Approved tooperate by the Missouri Department of
Higher Education
* Registered with New Mexico Commission on ngher
Education
* Registered with lowa Secretary of State
* Licensed by Alabama Department of Postsecondary
Education
* Approved by Kansas Board of Regents
* Licensed by Louisiana Board of Regents
* Registered with Virginia State Council of Higher Education
* Member of American Welding Society
* Member of Jacksonville Chamber of Commerce
* Member of Better Business Burean
* Member of Florida Association of Postsecondary Schools
and Colleges
* Approved for Veterans Educational Benefits
* Member of Career College Association

STUDENT SERVICES

TWS provides a multitude of student services frominitial
enrollment through graduation. Those services are listed
as follows.

s

GRADUATE EMPLOYMENT
Graduates in good standing are provided assistance
in resume writing, completing employment
applications and job search preparation as well
as omngoing access to employer job openings.
The Employment Department maintains computer
files on hundreds of welding employers
nationwide and receives constant contacts from
employers to hire TWS graduates. Please contact staff in
the department at any time to obtain updates about recent
graduate success and opportunities. Due to individual
differences and personal attributes, neither TWS nor any
other institution can guarantee graduate employment.
Graduates remain in good standing provided they do
not default on repayment of their student loan or school
account balance obligation, if such applies.

STUDENT HOUSING

A TWS staff member works with new students to assist
them in securing housing in both the Tulsa and
Jacksonville area. A majority of the housing referral is
with apartment complexes the school has previously
inspected. Rooms in homes or home rental may be
available to meet student needs. Please contact the
housing advisor for current housing information at the
Tulsa campus and the student employment/housing
advisor at the Jacksonville campus.

PART-TIME EMPLOYMENT

Most students elect to work a part-time job while
attending school toassist with living and school expenses.
Also, students save a portion of their earnings to pay
for relocation expenses in securing their first welder
position after graduation. Students are encouraged to
obtain a part-time jobas soon asthey begin school in order
to build their financial resources while attending school.
The Employment Department provides student assistance
with part-time employment. TWS provides job opening
leads for a student to pursue, and the individual student
has the responsibility to interview and obtain a job.

ADVISING

Students may receiveadvisory servicesfrom aninstructor,
Director of Training, Student Advisor, or any other
member of staff while attending TWS. Students are
encouraged to seek out assistance when they need
help.

FINANCIAL AID
Staff are available in the Financial Aid Department to
assist students with application for financial assistances
they may be eligible for under the Federal Pell Grant,
Federal SEOG, and Federal Direct Loan programs.
Services also apply toward other agency sponsorships
and financing alternatives.
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No. W00546683F
Date: 10/22/2007gs

SHEORETARY OF STATE

490 FP~000353253
TULSA WELDING SCHOOL, INC.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF DOCUMENT FILED é

The Secretary of State acknowledges receipt of the following documenz%

Certificate of Authority Ea

The document was flled on October 22, 2007, at 12:43 PM, to be [
effective as of October 22, 2007, at 12:43 PM. e

The amount of $100.00 was received in full payment of the filing fee %

YV ol A. yY)ours’

MICHAEL A, MAURO SECRETARY OF STATE
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Official Cohort Rate 2007 (2)
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20202
September 2009

Tulsa welding School OPE ID: 009618
2545 East 1llth street Fy 2007 Cohort Default Rate: 4.7
Tuésa, oK 74104-3909

NLO1

RE: Fy 2007 official cohort Default Rate Notification Letter

Dear President:

This letter officially notifies you of vour school's fiscal year (FY) 2007
cohort default rate based on Federal Family Education Loan (FFEL) Program
and/or william D. Ford Federal Direct Loan (Direct Loan) Program loans made
to students for attendance at your school. Your school's Fy 2007 cohort
default rate is shown above. Please note that even if your school is no
Tonger participating in the student Toan program(s), federal law requires
the U.S. Department of Education (Department) to notify your school of its

cohort default rate.

Since the Department is no longer mailing hardcopies of the cohort default
rate notification letters to any schools, please refer to the website
http://www.ed.gov/offices/0SFAP/defaultmanagement/ecdr.html for a
descriﬁtion of the other files that the Department transmitted to you along

with this Tetter.
WHAT FORMULA DID THE DEPARTMENT USE TO CALCULATE MY SCHOOL'S RATE?

The Department uses one of three methods for calculation of cohort default
rates:

1.o0fficial non-average rate for schools with 30 or more borrowers entering

repayment, )
2.0fficial average rate for schools with 29 or fewer borrowers entering

repayment, and ) )
3.Unofficial rate for schools with 29 or fewer borrowers entering repayment

with less than three years of data.

For complete explanation of the_three types of rates, please see
chapter 2.1 of the Cohort Default Rate Guide, How the Rates are Calculated,

available at )
http://ifap.ed.gov/DefaultManagement/guide/04CDRGuidePart2. html.

WHAT TYPES OF LOANS DID THE DEPARTMENT INCLUDE IN MY SCHOOL'S RATE
CALCULATION?

The Department included three types of Toans in your school's cohort
default rate calculation:

1) Federal stafford subsidized and Federal Stafford Unsubsidized Loans
2) Federal Direct Subsidized and Federal Direct Unsubsidized Loans

3) Federal supplemental Loans for Students (Federal SLS Loans). ATlthough
rare, it is possible for Federal SLS loans to be included in your school’'s

cohort default rate calculation.

Page 1



official cohort Rate 2007 (2)
WHAT LOAN RECORD DETAIL REPORT (LRDR)} ACCOMPANIES THIS NOTIFICATION LETTER?

If your school's Fy 2007 official cohort default rate is a non-averaged
rate, the LRDR that accompanies this letter reflects all loans that went
into repayment during Fy 2007. If your school's FY 2007 official_cohort
default rate is an averaged rate, the LRDR that accompanies this letter
reflects all loans that went into repayment during FY 2007, Fy 2006 and FY

2005,

For more information on how to read the loan record detail report, please
refer to Chapter 2.3 of the Cohort Default Rate Guide, Reviewing the Loan

Record Detail Report, availabie at
http://ifap.ed.gov/DefaultManagement/guide/04CDRGuidePart2.html.

WHAT SANCTIONS AND BENEFITS APPLY TO MY SCHOOL BASED. ON THIS RATE?

according to the Higher Education Act of 1965 (HEA), as_amended, the Higher
Education Reconciliation Act of 2005 (HERA), Pub.L.109-71 and the
Department's regulations, your school is not subject to any sanctions based
on your school's FY 2007 cohort default rate. However, if your school's
official FYy 2007 cohort default rate is 25.0 percent or greater, the
Department may provisionally certify your school when your_ school applies
for recertification to participate in the Student Financial Assistance
Programs. For more information about provisional certification, please
refer to 34 C.F.R. Section 668.16(m)(1) and (2)(i) or contact the School
Participation Management Division at 202-377-3173.

1f your school's most recent official cohort default rate is less than 5.0
percent and your school is an eligible home institution that
certifies/originates a loan to cover the cost of attendance in a stud
abroad program, your school is eligible for this_benefit. Your schoo¥ may
disburse/deliver loan proceeds in a single installment and may choose to
release loan proceeds to first-year, first-time borrowers prior to 30
calendar days after the first day of the borrower's program of study. oOnce
your school receives notice from the Department that your school's official
cohort default rate is 5.0 percent or greater, this benefit will end within

30 calendar days of the notification.

An institution with a cohort default rate of less than 10 percent for each
of the three most recent fiscal years for which data are available,
including eligible foreign institutions, may disburse, in a single
installment, loans that are made for one semester, one trimester, one
quarter, or a four-month period. Such an institution is also no longer
required to delay the delivery or disbursement of the first disbursement of
a loan for 30 days for first-time, first-year undergraduate borrowers.
(Refer to DCL ID: GEN-06-02: FP-06-01
http://www.ifap.ed.gov/dpcletters/GENO602. html) .

For more information on the sanctions and the benefits associated with
official cohort default rates, please refer to Chapter 2.4 of the Cohort
pefault Rate Guide, Cohort Default Rate Effects, available at
http://ifap.ed.gov/Defaul tManagement/guide/04CDRGuidePart2. htmt.

WHY DOES THIS LETTER SAY THAT MY SCHOOL IS NOT SUBJECT TO SANCTIONS BUT MY
RATES EXCEED THE SANCTION THRESHOLD?

If your school has official Fy 2007, Fy 2006, and Fy_ 2005 cohort default
rates that are 25.0 percent or greater or Kour school has an official Fy
2007 cohort default rate that is greater than 40.0 percent, your school 1is
NOT subject to the loss of FFEL Pro%ram, Direct Loan Progran,

and/or Federal Pell Grant Program eligibility because your school met one

or more of the following criteria:
Page 2



official cochort Rate 2007 (2)

Fy 2007, FY 2006, Fy 2005 Cohort FY 2007 Cohort Default i
Default Rates >= 25.0% Rate > 40.0%

At Teast two of your schoolds three most Your schoolls Fy 2007 cohort
recent cohort default rates are official defauTlt rate is an official |
average cohort default rates and would be |averaged cchort default rate. |
less than 25.0 percent if the Department

had calculated the rate using the data for |
that cohort fiscal year alone. |

Thirty or fewer borrowers_entered into repayment during your schoolls
three most recent official cohort default rates.

Your school submitted a successful ﬁabticipation rate index
challenge/appeal based on your schoolls draft FY 2007 cohort default .
rate, official Fy 2006 cohort default rate, or official Fy 2005 |

cohort default rate.

Your school entered into a settlement agreement with the U.S.
Department of Education that supersedes any sanctions the Department
would appTy based on cohort default rate calculations.

WHAT RIGHTS DOES MY SCHOOL HAVE TO APPEAL THIS RATE
INFORMATION?

Based on your school's FY 2007 cohort default rate, your school may be
eligible to submit the following adjustments/appeals:

Uncorrected bata Adjustment _ )
http://ifap.ed.gov/DefaultManagement/guide/04CDRGuidePart4.html

Loan Servicing Appeal )
http://ifap.ed.gov/DefaultManagement/guide/04CDRGuT dePart4.htm]

New Data Adjustment ) o
http://ifap.ed.gov/Defaul tManagement/guide/04CDRGuidePart4.html

Averaged Rates Appeal ]
http://ifap.ed.gov/DefaultManagement/guide/04CDRGuidePart4.html

Thirty-or-fewer Borrowers Appeal )
http://ifap.ed.gov/DefaultManagement/guide/04CDRGuiderPartd . html

vour timeframe for submitting these adjustments and appeals begins on the
sixth business day after the Department transmitted the cohort default rate
notification package to the SAIG destination points. _The Department
announces the transmittal date for every cohort default rate distribution

at http://www.ifap.ed.gov.

A1l schools must meet the established submissjon timeframes for cohort

default rate adjustments and appeals. The Department will not review_
adjustments and appeals that any school submits outside of the established

timeframes.

WHAT TOOLS AND INFORMATION ARE AVAILABLE TO HELP MONITOR AND MANAGE MY
SCHOOL'S COHORT DEFAULT RATE?

| )
Tools | Description |Contact |
Information]| fInformation|

Page 3



Cohort
Default
Rate Guide

cohort
Default Rate

Guide Quick |CDRQuickrReference.html presents some of the key
Reference elements of the Guide in a more informal manner
to give schools a summary of what they should
do during the draft and official cohort default
rate cycles.
pefault http://ifap.ed.gov/DefaultManagement/
Prevention |DefaultManagement.html. Contains valuable
and mgmt information for schools, guaranty agencies and
Website borrowers. Contains link for eCDR process,
including enrollment procedures and downloading
instructions. :
*NEW* Electronic Cohort Default Rate Appeals Process
eAppeals

The Cohort Default Rate Guide Quick reference
at http://ifap.ed

eCDR Appeals facilitates the exchange of

Challenge (IDC), Uncorrected Data Ad
application allows schools to electronically

during a cohort default rate cycle, and allows

personnel to electronically view and respond to
challenges and adjustment requests.
application tracks the entire 1life cycle of

the case is submitted until the time a decision

This electronic process will eventually replace
the paper process of challen
CDRs for all Title IV school
domestic. However, use of eCDR Appeals is

optional for schools at this time. All users
must complete the re
access to eCDR Appea

the User Guides for the three processes can

official Cohort Rate 2007 (2)
http://www.ifap.ed.gov/Defaul tManagement/
finalcdrg.html. Reference tool designed by U.S.
Dept of Education to help schools understand
cohort default rates and various challenge/
appeal/adjustment processes. 0Original hardcopy
mailed with Fy 1999 notification letter. The
electronic version was revised August 2006 and
may be found online.

ov/DefaultManagement/

g

information between parties for three of the

challenge/adjustment processes: Incorrect Data
ustments

% The

(ubA), and New Data Adjustments (NDA
submit these challenges and adjustment requests

data managers (guaranty agency or Direct Loan
Servicer) and Federal Student Aid (FSA)

The
each challenge/adjustment request from the time

is made and the case is closed.

and appealing

reign and

gin
s, %o
?1stration process to gain
) S. The eCDR Appeals
homepage contains a 1ink to the Registration

and User Account Guide, which gives s;eE—by—
step instructions for registration. Links to

also be found here, as well as a 1ink to the
Cohort Default Rate Guide.

schools should refer to IFAP (www.ifap.ed.gov),

schools Portal (fsa4schools.ed.gov) or the

pefault Prevention and Management website

(http://www.ifap.ed.gov/DefaultManagement/

pDefaultManagement.html) for updated information
Page 4
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on the eCDR Appeals process.
Late Stage |Process whereby schools work in collaboration |[Direct Loan
DeTinquency |with servicers or guarantors teo identify and Servicer
Assistance provide counseling to borrowers more than 240 |888-877-
(LSDA) days late on loan repayment. For Direct Loan 7658 (can
schools, the website http://www.dlservicer guide you
.ed.gov/ identifies borrowers whose impending |through the
default will impact the school's cohort default|process)
rate. FFEL schools can obtain assistance for
their Tate stage delinguent borrowers by
contacting their servicer or guarantor.
National https://www.nsldsfap.ed.gov. offers schools the|NLSDS
Student Loan|opportunity to request reports in extract or Customer
Data System |preformatted formats that can be retrieved Service at
(NLSDS{ through the Students Aid Internet Gateway{(SAIG)|(800) 999-
account associjated with the NLSDS User Id that |8219
requested the report. Listed below are some
reports NLSDS offers.
Report Brief Description of the NLSDS Reports
name
school CDR Rate History Report provides school with a copy
DRCO35 |of the Loan Record Detail Report that lists students 1in
default/repayment during the cohort period indicated.
Enroliment Reporting Summary Report provides school users
SCHERL |with the chronology of enro¥1ment reperting events.
Date Entered Repayment Report provides school users with a
DEROOL [1ist of student borrowers with loan history who are
scheduled to go into repayment during a specified date range.
school Repayment Information Loan Detail provides school
DRCO15 |users witﬁ the current repayment status of certain borrowers
in FFEL/DL Tloan programs who attended a school during a
specific period.
Exit Counseling Report provides school users with exit
SCHO1B |counseling information on students who attended the
requesting school and whose anticipated completion dates fall
within a specified date range.

official cohort Rate 2007 (2)

Additional tools and information may be found in Chapter 3.2 of the Cohort
pefault Rate Guide, Monitoring Loan Repayment Status Year-Round, available
at http://ifap.ed.gov/DefaultManagement/guide/04CDRGUidePart3. htmi

If you have any questions about this letter that are not answered in the
cohort Default Rate Guide, please contact Portfolio Performance Division,
formerly Default Prevention and Management via email at
FSA.Schools.Default.Management@ed.gov or via phone at (202) 377-4259.
please be sure to include your Office of Postsecondary Education
Identification Number (OPE ID) on all correspondence, as shown on page one

of this letter.

Sincerely,
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official Cohort Rate 2007 (2)
Katrina Turner
Director
portfolio Performance Division
Business Operations

Enclosures
OPEID: 009618
School Name: Tulsa welding School

City and State: Tulsa, OK 74104-3909

The Department's records indjcate the following with regard to your
school's loan program participation:

CERTIFIED FFEL CERTIFIED DIRECT LOAN

Based on borrower ﬁarticipation in the FFEL Program and/or Direct Loan
Program at your school, here are the FY 2007, F¥ 2006 and FY 2005 official

cohort default rates on record for your school: :

Fiscal year 2007

(1) Number of borrowers entering repayment: 806

(2) Number of borrowers who entered repayment and defaulted: 38
(3) official cCohort Default Rate: 4.7%

(4) Rate Type: FL

Fiscal vear 2006

(1) Number of borrowers entering repayment: 774

(2) Number of borrowers who entered repayment and defaulted: 2
(3) official cohort Default Rate: 0.2%

{4) Rate Type: FL

Fiscal Year 2005

(1) Number of borrowers entering repayment: 766

(2) Number of borrowers who entered repayment and defaulted: 14
{3) official Cohort Default Rate: 1.8%

(4) Rate Type: FL

The rate tﬁpe indicates the category of loans that the Department included
in your school's cohort default rate:

FL-FFEL Program lgans only

DL-Direct Loan Program loans only

DU- both FFEL Program and Direct Loan Program loans

For additional information on the methodology that the Department uses to
calculate cohort default rates, please refer to the Chapter 2.1 of the
Cohort Default Rate Guide, How the Rates are Calculated, available at
http://ifap.ed.gov/Defaul tManagement/guide/04CDORGuUidePart2. html .
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Graduation



FY 09

Average of TotalDebt Count of Students
TWS-Jacksonville Campus $9,875.74 666
TWS-Tulsa Campus $10,141.77 684
Grand Total $10,010.53 1350




Cohort Graduation Rate
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Tulsa Welding School T3
2545 E. 11th Street, Tulsa, Cklahoma 74104-3909 Stetany A=
seanece — e

General Information: (918) 587-6780 s and it
Webslte: www.weldingschool.com < s
Type: 2-year, Private for-profit . Tu* 14
Awards offered: Less than one year certificate mand . O Broken

One but less than two years certificate Eprnga AITO

Associate's degree o denns | )
Campus setting: City: Large %a?-ipac 3 4 i e
Campus housing: No 34] G000 By

Student population: 855 (all undergraduate)

Student-to-faculty ratio: 20to 1 May: data S2010 Bogle -

View Full Map

E-1
isnstow

IPEDS ID: 207962
OPE ID: 00861800

¢ GENERAL INFORMATION

{%: TUITION, FEES, AND ESTIMATED STUDENT EXPENSES
(& FINANCIAL AID

(& NET PRICE

& ENROLLMENT

f%; ADMISSIONS

{ RETENTION AND GRADUATION RATES

FIRST-TO-SECOND YEAR RETENTION RATES
Retention rates measure the percentage of first-ime students who retum to the institution to continue their studies the following fall.

RETENTION RATES FOR FIRST-TIME STUDENTS

100
7%
“Full-ime students

Percentage of Students Who Began Their Studies In Fall 2008 and Returned in Fall 2009
OVERALL GRADUATION RATE AND TRANSFER-OUT RATE

The overall graduation rate is alsc known as the "Student Right to Know" or IPEDS graduation rate. It fracks the progress of students
who began their studies as full-time, first-time degree- or certificate-seeking students {o see if they complete a degree or other
award such as a certificale within 150% of "normal time" for completing the program in which they are enrolled.

Some institutions also report a transfer-out rate, which is the percentage of the full-time, first-time students who transferred to another
institution.

Note that not all students at the institution are tracked for these rates. Students who have already attended another postsecondary
institution, or who began their studies on a pari-time basis, are not tracked for this rate.

http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=Tulsa+Welding+School &s=all&id=207962

9/2/2010



College Navigator - Tulsa Welding School Page 2 of 3

OVERALL GRADUATION AND TRANSFER-OUT RATES FOR STUDENTS WHO BEGAN THEIR STUDIES IN 2006-07

=

J
Overall graduation ratz (*} Trangier-out rato

Percentage of Full-time, First-Time Students Who Graduated or Transferred Out Within 150% of "Normal Time" to
Completion for Their Program

= (*) Not all institutions report transfer-out rates.

OVERALL GRADUATION RATE BY GENDER

65%  so%
Male Female

Percentage of Full-time, First-time Students Who Began Thelr Studies in 2006-07 and Graduated Within 150% of "Normal
Time" to Completion for Their Program

OVERALL GRADUATION RATE BY RACE/ETHNICITY

il

71% 0%
Ly 6T%
65%_ oo% 0%
' - m ' i
American  Asienatve  Ssckor Hisogsal While Twn or mare Racel
Indian or Haws. 3 Aftian L3fino races eihnicly
Agska Native  Paciic Americen unKnOW
|5/ mde:

Percentage of Full-time, First-time Students Who Began Their Studies In 2006-07 and Graduated Within 150% of "Normal
Time" to Compietion for Their Program

GRADUATION RATES BY TIME TO COMPLETION

Graduation rates can be measured over different lengths of time. "Normal ime" is the typical amount of time it takes full-time students
to complete their program. For example, the "normal® amount of time for many associate's degree programs is 2 years. Not all
students complete within the normal time, so graduation rates are measured by cother lengths of time as well, including "150% of
notmal time" {e.g., 3 years for a 2-year program} and "200% of normal time," or twice as long as the normal time (e.g., 4 years fora 2-
year program).

[
http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=Tulsa+Welding+School &s=all&id=207962 9/2/2010
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GRADUATICN RATES FOR STUDENTS WHO BEGAN THEIR PROGRAM IN 2005-06 OR 2006-07, BY TIME TO COMPLETION

i Students who
began in 2005-

67% g5% 67% 06
' s Students who
e ADk . began in 2006~

ﬂ 07

Wit~ “Normal fime” Vs 150% of  Witne Twice as Lang
for the program “Normnal tne' for the  as “Marma: ta’ for
g ] 1he o7ogran

Percentage of Full-time, First-time Students Who Graduated in the Specified Amount of Time

& PROGRAMS/MAJORS
(@ VARSITY ATHLETIC TEAMS
& ACCREDITATION

& CAMPUS SECURITY

{5 COHORT DEFAULT RATES

English | Espafigl 5% College Navigator Home | Preparing for vour Education | Student Aid on the Wab | College Rasource Teols
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http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=Tulsa+Welding+School &s=all&id=207962 9/2/2010
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]
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Tulsa Welding School-Jacksonville Campus
3500 Southside Blvd, Jacksonvitle, Florida 32218

General information: (877) 935-3529

Webslte: www . weldingschool.com
Type: < 2-year, Private for-profit
Awards offered: Less than one year certificate
One but less than two years certificate
Campus setting: City: Large
Campus housing: No

Student population: 839 (all undergraduate)
Student-to-faculty ratio: 201o 1

( GENERAL INFORMATION
&, TUITION, FEES, AND ESTIMATED STUDENT EXPENSES
(% FINANCIAL AID

@ NET PRICE

(& ENROLLMENT

(&, ADMISSIONS

(3 RETENTION AND GRADUATION RATES

FIRST-TO-SECOND YEAR RETENTION RATES

Page | of 2
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IPEDS ID: 442329
OPE ID: 00961802

Retention rates measure the percentage of first-time students who return to the institution to continue their studies the following fall.

RETENTION RATES FOR FIRST-TIME STUDENTS

100
63%

=

‘i’ull-tima siudents

Percentage of Students Who Began Their Studies in Fall 2008 and Returned in Fall 2009

OVERALL GRADUATION RATE AND TRANSFER-OUT RATE

The cverall graduation rate is also known as the “Student Right to Know" or IPEDS graduation rate. It tracks the progress of students
who began their studies as full-time, first-time degree- or certiflcate-seeking students to see if they complete a degree or other
award such as a certificate within 150% of "normal time" for completing the program in which they are enrolled.

Some institutions also report a transfer-out rate, which is the percentage of the full-time, first-time students who transferred to another

institution.

Note that not all students at the institution are tracked for these rates. Students who have already attended another postsecondary

institution, or who began their studies on a part-time basis, are not tracked for this rate.

http://nces.ed.gov/collegenavigator/?q=Tulsa+Welding+School&s=all&id=442329

9/2/2010
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OVERALL GRADUATION AND TRANSFER-OUT RATES FOR STUDENTS WHO BEGAN THEIR STUDIES IN 2006-07

163

57%

J
Overall graduation rale (*) Transfer-out rato

Percentage of Full-time, First-Time Students Who Graduated or Transferred Out Within 150% of "Normal Time” to
Completion for Thelr Program

m (*) Not all institutions report transfer-out rates.
GRADUATION RATES BY TIME TO COMPLETION

Graduation rates can be measured over different lengths of time. "Normal time" is the typical amount of time it takes full-time students
to complete their program. For example, the "normal" amount of time for many asscciate's degree programs is 2 years. Not all
students complete within the normal time, so graduation rates are measured by other lengths of time as well, including "150% of
normal time" (e.g., 3 years for a 2-year program) and "200% of normal time," or twice as long as the normal time {e.g., 4 years for a 2-
year program).

GRADUATION RATES FOR STUDENTS WHO BEGAN THEIR PROGRAM IN 2005-06 OR 2006-07, BY TIME TO COMPLETION
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Percentage of Full-time, First-time Students Who Graduated in the Specified Amount of Time
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